BOARD
INFORMATION
PACKET

Board of Public Utilities
Kansas City, Kansas

Regular Meeting of

April 7, 2021

ESOCIATION QF

ER AGENGIES

Gold Award
for
Competitiveness
Achievement

Reliable Public
Power Provider




Table of Contents

April 7,2021
Agenda Item #IIL.......ooiiiiiiiiiiii i e Approval of Agenda
Agenda [tem #IV..............ooeii. Approval of the Minutes of the Work Session of March 17,2021
Agenda [tem #V........ooeeinninen Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Session of March 17, 2021

Agenda Item #VL......coiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii General Manager / Staff Reports



Approval of Agenda
Agenda Item #I1I



" Board of Public Utilities

Kansas City, Kansas
BOARD AGENDA

Regular Session
April 7,2021 — 6:00 P.M.
L. Call to Order
II. Roll Call
Ryan Eidson, At Large, Position 2
Tom Groneman, District 2
Robert L. Milan, Sr., District 1
Jeff Bryant, District 3
Mary L. Gonzales, At Large, Position 1
Rose Mulvany Henry, At Large, Position 3
III. Approval of Agenda
IV. Approval of the Minutes of the Work Session of March 17, 2021
V. Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Session of March 17, 2021
VL. Public Comments
VIL General Manager / Staff Reports
1. COVID-19 Update

il. Preliminary February 2021Financials

111. APPA RP3 Award
1v. KMEA Board Appointment — Resolution #5259
V. Miscellaneous Comments

VIII. Board Comments

IX. Adjourn



Approval of Minutes
Regular Session 3-17-21
Agenda Item #IV



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, MARCH 17, 2021

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

The Board of Public Utilities of Kansas City, Kansas (aka BPU, We, Us, Our) met
remotely in Regular Session on Wednesday, March 17, 2021 at 6:00 P.M. The following
Board Members were on the teleconference: Robert L. Milan, President; Mary Gonzales, Vice
President; Rose Mulvany Henry, Secretary; Jeff Bryant, and Thomas Groneman, and Ryan
Eidson.

Also on teleconference: William Johnson, General Manager; Angela Lawson, Deputy
Chief Counsel; Lori Austin, Chief Financial Officer/Chief Administrative Officer; Steve
Green, Executive Director Water Operations; Johnetta Hinson, Executive Director Customer
Service; Jeremy Ash, Executive Director Electric Operations; Dong Quach, Executive
Director Electric Production; Jerry Ohmes, Executive Director Electric Supply; Jerry Sullivan,
Chief Information Officer; David Mehlhaff, Chief Communications Officer, Robert Kamp, IT
Project Manager; Dennis Dumovich, Director of Human Resources; Andrew Ferris, Director
Electric Supply Planning; Chris Stewart, Director Civil Engineering; Glen Brendel, Director
Electric Production Operations/Maintenance; Randy Otting, Director Accounting; and Patrice
Townsend, Director Utility Services.

A tape of this meeting is on file at the Board of Public Ultilities.

Mr. Milan called the Board Meeting to order at 6:00 P.M. He welcomed all that were
listening or viewing the meeting. He stated the COVID-19 pandemic had resulted in a State of
Emergency disaster declared by the Governor which made it necessary to conduct the meeting
using technology instead of in person. Those wishing to offer comments during the Visitors
Comments section could click on the raised hand feature at the bottom of the application or
window or press Star 9 and be connected by phone. As always, the public could email or call
the BPU with any concerns. The Agenda could be found on the BPU website. If they were
using Zoom, it would appear on their screen. Mr. Milan introduced himself and the other
Board Members along with the General Manager, and Legal Counsel.

Roll call was taken and all Board Members were present via teleconference.

Item #3 — Approval of Amended Agenda

A motion was made to approve the Amended Agenda by Mr. Bryant, seconded by Ms.
Gonzales, and unanimously carried.

Page 1 of 5



REGULAR SESSION ~-WEDNESDAY, MARCH 17, 2021
STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY )

Item #4 — Approval of the Work Session Minutes

A motion was made to approve the minutes of the Work Session of March 3, 2021 by
Ms. Gonzales, seconded by Mr. Eidson, and unanimously carried.

Item #5 — Approval of Regular Session Minutes

A motion was made to approve the minutes of the Regular Session of March 3, 2021 by
Mr. Groneman, seconded by Mr. Bryant, and unanimously carried.

Item #6 — Public Comments

Mr. William Johnson, General Manager, asked Mr. Robert Kamp, IT Project Manager,
if there were any visitors wishing to speak.

Mr. Kamp said that no one had their hand raised via teleconference.

Item #7 — General Manager / Staff Reports

1.  COVID-19 Update: Mr. Johnson, gave an update on company COVID-19 matters.

1. State Legislative Update: Mr. David Mehlhaff, Chief Communications Officer,
updated the Board on Senate Bill 167, which would allow certain public utility
vehicles to be authorized as emergency vehicles. That bill was passed. He also
informed the Board that written testimony had been submitted regarding House Bill
2429. The bill would create a low-interest loan program from which a city could
borrow from the State in order to cover costs related to the extreme weather crisis
which occurred in February. That legislation was signed by Governor Kelly.

Mr. Mehlhaff introduced Ms. Kimberly Svaty of Gencur Svaty Public Affairs who
updated the Board on key issues pertaining to utilities in the State House including the
following:

e Energy Choice - This bill would prohibit municipalities from imposing
restrictions on customers’ use of energy based on its source. The bill was
introduced in response to more than 40 cities proposing to ban the use of
natural gas in new residential and commercial construction.

Page 2 of 5



REGULAR SESSION —-WEDNESDAY, MARCH 17, 2021

STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS

CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

iil.

e Electrical Vehicle (EV) Charging - This bill would allow for EV charging
stations not be considered public utilities if the business where they were
located charged for power.

e Transmission Line Siting — This bill would create an additional element in
transmission siting process for a city with more than 300,000 individuals.
Currently the bill only affects the city of Wichita.

e Securitization — SB 245 would allow Evergy to issue bonds to retire older
generating units. There was an addition made to the bill that would allow for
the investor owned natural gas utilities who had gone to the private market to
securitize the extraordinary costs associated with the February weather
emergency. It was a necessary tool needed for natural gas and in some cases
electric customers in Kansas to deal with the financial aftermath of the weather
event so that it wouldn’t create economic and financial hardship for residential,
commercial, or industrial customers.

Ms. Svaty addressed questions from the Board.

Public Hearing - KDHE Water Supply Loan: Ms. Kathy Peters, Kutak Rock LLP,
explained that before the water loan could be granted by the Kansas Department of
Health and Environment (KDHE), a public hearing was required. Notice of the public
hearing had been placed in the Wyandotte Echo and Kansas City Star more than 30
days ago. Mr. Chris Stewart, Director Civil Engineering, reviewed the projects and the
proposed water loan financing for the public, the Board, and staff (see attached).

Mr. Milan asked for a motion to open the KDHE Water Supply Loan Public Hearing.

A motion was made to open the KDHE Water Supply Loan Public Hearing by Mr.
Bryant, seconded by Ms. Gonzales and unanimously carried.

Mr. Kamp said that no one had their hand raised via teleconference.
A motion was made to approve Resolution #5260, authorizing the completion of an
application to the Kansas Department of Health and Environment regarding a loan

from the Kansas Public Water Supply Fund, by Ms. Gonzales, seconded by Mr.
Eidson, and unanimously carried.

Page 3 of §



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, MARCH 17, 2021

STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS

CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

v.

A motion was made to close the KDHE Water Supply Loan Public Hearing by Ms.
Gonzales, seconded by Mr. Bryant, and unanimously carried.

Energy Rate Component: Lori Austin, Chief Financial Officer/Chief Administrative
Officer, gave a PowerPoint presentation reviewing our Energy Rate Component
(ERC). The ERC represented the BPU’s projected cost of fuel used to generate
electricity and the cost of power that must be purchased from the market to meet our
load. All of our energy was called on by Southwest Power Pool (SPP) to support the
grid. We purchased back what we need to support our load. The 2020 COVID-19
situation and the February 2021 Cold Weather Event resulted in an ERC
overcollection. Ms. Austin explained the overcollection and reconciliation (see
attached).

Ms. Austin and Mr. Andrew Ferris, Director Electric Supply Planning, answered
questions from the Board.

Nearman Plant Spring Outage: Mr. Glen Brendel, Director Electric Production
Operations/Maintenance gave a PowerPoint presentation to review the upcoming

Spring outage scheduled for the Nearman Power Plant (see attached).

Mr. Brendel addressed comments from the Board.

Item #8 — Board Comments

Mr. Eidson thanked all for their presentations. He asked Mr. Johnson and Mr.

Dumovich how the union contract was coming along.

Mr. Dumovich said that they had presented a counter-proposal and that it was

currently under review by the union. Afterwards, a final draft of the agreement would be put
together, and after union approval it would be voted on.

Mr. Groneman thanked everyone for their presentations.
Mr. Bryant had no comments.
Ms. Gonzales echoed thanks and welcomed Mr. Brendel.

Ms. Mulvany Henry had no comments.

Page 4 of 5§



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, MARCH 17, 2021

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

Mr. Milan had no comments.

Item #9 — Adjourn

A motion was made to adjourn the meeting at 7:210 P.M. by Ms. Mulvany Henry,
seconded by Mr. Eidson, and carried unanimously.

ATTEST: APPROVED:

Secretary President

Page S of 5




























































2021 KDHE Loan Information

The BPU serves about 52,800 water customers in a service area of approximately 154 square miles. This
service area includes Kansas City, Kansas; Edwardsville; southern Leavenworth County; parts of Bonner
Springs; and a small section of northern Johnson County. The BPU’s average daily gallons pumped were
approximately 26.9 and 27.5 million per day (MGD) in 2019 and 2018, respectively.

Water Processing Facilities

BPU utilizes the state-of-the-art Nearman Water Treatment Plant (the “NWTP”) which became fully
operational in May 2000. Located at 59" Street and Brenner Road in Kansas City, Kansas, the NWTP
draws water from an aquifer below the Missouri River via two horizontal collector wells. These wells are
each capable of supplying over 40 million gallons of raw water per day.

The NWTP is a conventional water treatment facility with a firm capacity of 54 MGD. The NWTP plant
layout can accommodate future expansion of up to 72 MGD, depending upon the future water quality
requirements. The peak amount of treated water in the last three years occurred in 2012 at 52 MGD.

Water Distribution Facilities

The water distribution system consists of a network of underground mains, reservoirs, and a series of
booster district systems. The water transmission network consists of 72.5 miles of primary and trunk lines
ranging in size from 24 to 48 inches. From these mains, water is delivered through a system of 900 miles
of secondary water mains. The BPU has approximately 19.5 million gallons of water stored in reservoirs
and elevated tanks at various locations. There are five booster-pumping stations, which increase water
pressure to higher elevations.

Future Water System Improvements Funded by KDHE Loan

In 2012, the BPU updated its Water Master Plan to review capital needs as an interim step before the next
major Master Plan. The 2012 update evaluated the previous Master Plan. At each Annual Budget, BPU
staff review the 5-Year Capital Plan for source, treatment, transmission and distribution capital
improvements. In addition, a Cost of Service Study was completed in 2019 with an updated capital
improvement plans identifying the key projects over the next 5 years that are listed below:

1. 7 Million Gallon Reservoir at Argentine Pump Station - $10 Million

A 7 MG ground water storage at the Argentine Pump Station is needed to replace a 12 MG reservoir that
was removed from service in 2010. The timeframe to initiate the design and construction is 2021 - 2023.
This project is necessary to provide adequate storage during short term interruptions at our Nearman Water
Treatment Plant and to avoid interruption of water supply to our Direct and Argentine pressure zones. This
benefits our inner and southern portions of the City including KU Hospital and Fairfax Industrial
Customers.

2. Water Main Replacement Program - $9 Million

BPU’s water distribution system has over 1000 miles of pipe. The older piping is deteriorating and is part
of an aging infrastructure that needs replacement. The first phase of the Main Replacement Program was
completed from 2014 — 2019 and funded 10 million dollars of piping improvements. The program has



been very successful in providing a reduction of water main breaks and the corresponding expenses to
repair breaks. The first phase of the program reduced breaks by an average of 70 breaks per year. The
funding level of $9 million will allow replacement of approximately 15 miles of pipe over a four-year
period. The timeframe to initiate the design and construction is 2021 - 2024,

Replacement of the pipe will enhance the following objectives:

e LEnsure water is safe to drink and maintain compliance with the Safe Drinking Water
regulations. Replacement will mitigate the potential for contamination.

e Improved flow characteristics with new and larger diameter pipelines will reduce
microbiological build up in the piping and ensure the water is safe to drink. Additionally, the
ability to fight fires and protect the community will enhance the objective to provide
sustainable resources for the community

e Older leaking pipes are a source of inefficient water use. This increases the cost to rate
payers through lost water and repair costs associated with the break. Improving the system
will reduce electricity by reducing the amount of water pumped in the system and reduce
unaccounted for water.

e In addition to securing a safe water supply, the replacement projects will improve
sustainability and land preservation and restoration by eliminating unnecessary waste of

water from water main breaks.

e Replace aging pipes that have numerous main breaks and end of useful life.

3. 24” Transmission Main- 90" and Parallel to 1435 & France Family Drive - $2 Million

This project is necessary to provide redundancy to an existing Transmission main which is over 50 years
old to avoid interruption of service to our western service area, including the Legends and Wholesale
customers. The transmission main will provide an additional main that supplies water to the elevated
tower at [-435 and Parallel. This is needed for redundancy to serve the area directly west of [-435 to
ensure system reliability and redundancy. The timeframe to initiate the design and construction is 2021 -
2023.

4. Water Treatment Plant and Pump Station Electrical Improvements - $1.5 Million

Improvements are needed to the Variable Frequency Drives and Electrical Switchgear at the NWTP,
Parallel Pump Station and Milan Pump Station. This equipment is vital to the operation of these facilities
in providing water to the distribution system. The equipment is no longer supported by the manufacturer
and consequently has reached useful life. The timeframe to initiate the design and construction is 2022 -
2023.

h
5. Replace 24-inch Main at 12t Street & Kansas River - $2.5 Million

This existing 24-inch transmission main is a restrained joint cast iron pipe installed in 1940 under the
Kansas River Channel. This transmission main is one of three major water main crossings of the Kansas
River that supplies drinking water to the entire service area south of the Kansas River. It also supplies a



major storage reservoir that provides gravity flow to the entire Direct system that is north of the river and
bounded on the west by 55" Street and east by State Line.

As part of the Levee project, BPU was notified by the Corp of Engineer representative that the Kansas
River in this reach of 12" street has degraded significantly since 1940 and therefore, the transmission
main at 12" street may be exposed in the channel. The Corps of Engineer sent BPU a previous
bathymetric survey providing the elevations of the river channel. To confirm the data, BPU hired Burns
and McDonnell to assist in engineering services and retain a company involved in underwater surveys

to complete a bathymetric survey, concentrating in the vicinity of the 24-inch pipeline. The survey used
multibeam and side scan sonar to determine if the pipeline was exposed. The report came back
confirming the channel has eroded significantly since the original installation and a large portion of the
main is exposed. As a follow up to the initial investigation, BPU retained an underwater contractor /
diving team with expertise inspecting, repairing and rehabilitating underwater facilities. The dive was
completed in mid-January 202! and the investigation determined the pipe was exposed and in some cases
the water main was undermined with 1 ft. to 2 ft. of separation from the river bed. The transmission main
will need to be replaced as soon as possible. The timeframe to initiate the design and construction is
2021 - 2023



DocuSigvn Envelope ID: 78FAC333-B023-43E1-B279-25BCA3679537

RESOLUTION NGO. 5260

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COMPLETION OF AN
APPLICATION TO THE KANSAS DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
AND ENVIRONMENT REGARDING A LOAN FROM THE
KANSAS PUBLIC WATER SUPPLY FUND,

WHEREAS, the Board of Public Utilities (the “BPU™) of the Unified Government of
Wyandotte County/Kansas City, Kansas (the “Unified Government”), an administrative agency of
the Unified Government, operates the Unified Government’s public water supply and distribution
system (the “System’); and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the BPU (the “BPU Governing Body”) has
heretofore determined it to be in the best needs of the customers of the System to undertake certain
modifications and improvements to the System, including (i) 7 MG Argentine Reservoir at an
estimated cost of $10,000,000, (ii) replace aging distribution mains at an estimated cost of
$9,000,000, (iii) transmission main from 90" and Parallel to [-435 and France Family Drive at an
estimated cost of $2,000,000, (iv) electrical improvements at Nearman Water Treatment Plant and
pumping stations at an estimated cost of $1,500,000 and (v) replace 24-inch main at 12% Street
and Kansas River at an estimated cost of $2,500,000 (collectively, the “Projects™), and to pay Loan
origination costs; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to K.S.A. 65-163c et seq. (the “Act™), the Kansas Department of
Health and Environment (“KDHE”) administers the Kansas Public Water Supply Fund (the
“Fund”) from which loans are made to certain qualified Municipalities (as said term is defined in
the Act) to finance modification and improvements to public water supply systems; and

WHEREAS, the BPU has heretofore made an application to KDHE for a loan in an
aggregate amount not to exceed $25,000,000 (the “Loan”) to finance the Projects; and

WHEREAS, the BPU Governing Body has conducted a public hearing this date on the
advisability of proceeding with the completion of the application for the Loan and desires to
authorize the appropriate officials of the BPU to accomplish the completion process.

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE BOARD OF PUBLIC
UTILITIES OF THE UNIFIED GOVERNMENT OF WYANDOTTE COUNTY/KANSAS
CITY, KANSAS, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Loan Application. The General Manager of the BPU is hereby authorized to
cause to be prepared and to execute a Loan Application ~ Part II, including all attachments thereto
(jointly, the “Application™), for each of the improvement projects comprising the Projects, in order
to provide financing for the Projects. The Application shall be forwarded to KDHE as soon as
possible.

Section 2. Further Proceedings. The President, Secretary, General Manager and other
officers and representatives of the BPU are hereby authorized and directed to take such other action
as may be necessary to complete the Application and to coordinate processing of a loan agreement



DocuSign Envelope ID: 78FAC333-B023-43E1-B279-25BCA3679537

CERTIFICATE OF RECORDING OFFICER

The undersigned, duly qualified and acting Secretary of the Board of Public Utilities of the
Unified Government of Wyandotte County/Kansas City, Kansas, does hereby certify:

That the Board of Directors of the Board of Public Utilities of the Unified Government of
Wyandotte County/Kansas City, Kansas held a public hearing on the advisability of proceeding with
the completion of the application for the Loan on March 17,2021.

That the attached resolution is a true and correct copy-of the resolution adopted at a legally
convened meeting of the Board of Directors of the Board of Public Utilities of the Unified
Government of Wyandotte County/Kansas City, Kansas held on the 17th day of March, 2021; and,
further, that such resolution has been fully recorded in the journal of proceedings and records in the
official BPU records.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this 17th day of March, 2021.

DocuSigned by:

K5t /\MMM truany

7320.225A5808456

Secretary




DocuSign Envelope {D: 78FAC333-B023-43E1-B279-25BCA3679537

for the Loan (the “Loan Agreement”); provided that the authorization to execute the Loan
Agreement shall be subject further resolution of the BPU Governing Body.

Section 3. Effective Date. This Resolution shall take effect and be in full force from and
after its adoption by the Board of Directors of the BPU.

ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Board of Public Utilities of the Unified
Government of Wyandotte County/Kansas City, Kansas, this 17th day of March, 2021.

BOARD OF PUBLIC UTILITIES
By: W%/K/&“ ’
Presid’@t
ATTEST:
DocuSigned by:
Kose. Mubrany thunry

732C225A5806456...

Sécretary

tad
















































General Manager/
Staff Reports
Agenda Item #V1



nfiing)

Goun

C

)

=
=
=31
L1'a
=}
) g CJ
=
)
o=
(1)4'
=
e

o

i




8¢

¥4

ve

14!

IT

o~ N

SHUIUWI)SIAU] pPUe Yse)) JO JUIWIIB)S
98BI3A0)) IIAIIS 1qI(J
SILIJIIA [BIOUBUL]
1202 ‘8T A1enaqd,f nay) | Arenuef — Argwiwing uondInjsuo))
1207 ‘8T Arenaqd, nay) | Arenuep — uosriedwo)) 3P3png
1u) SuneradQ 19BN
1un SuneradQ odo[g
syjiun) Sunerdd vV

$3J9SSY JON Ul 93uey)) pue SISuddX] ‘SoNuUIAIY JO SHUIWI)E)IS

J99YS ddure[eq pajIpneu[) JuruIquio))

SINHLINOD 40 A'149V.L

sjuawaje}s |eloueul
Lzoz Atenuga4 Aueuilwijaid

P~

SHALLITLLN DI'1dNd A0 advod
SVSNV ‘ALID SVSNV



656506 SCI $ 0SS SLFSIT S (0£8°798°6) § (209°650°S) $ 68L‘L8L'SET TST‘8ES 0TT
- (991°8£9°5€) (108°8L8°€E) 991°8€9°5¢€ 108°8L8°CE
T6€°ST 000°809 (9€T°L9) SP8e 879°T8 SSTY09
89S°811°C 9¢r0L0T 181°Th1 0S8°8LI LSEILET 985°168°1
€SE°C0E’S YLV 6¥LE - - €S€°€0E°S YLV 6YLE
6TEEPETT €LYLYTOT €618V T $£6°0TS°T 9¢8°T98°81 8EL9TLLT
(928°1%0) (P61°T5€) (026t (¥20°82) (906°917) OL1¥TE)
086901 9ST V16T L00°665T S61°665°T €LLOLYTT 196°0T€°T1
LT6TTS 6T LTS0T9°6T 861°68%°C ¥h0TLO'E 61LTE0°9T €LY'8Y9°ST
006°98¢°6 9L9bST°01 00698€°6 9L9VST°01 - -
€LT9ST°6 €LT9ST 6 - - €LT9ST°6 €LT9ST°6
000°06Z°9 000°06Z°9 000°06Z°9 000°06Z°9 - -
000°001°T 000°001°T 000°02T 000°02T 000°088 000088
000°000°T 000°000°T 000°00T 000°00T 000008 000°008
000°00S 000°00S 000°0S1 000°0S 1 000°0S€ 000°0S€
€LTTIE9T 6€S 61 LT €1L°606 819°€96T 09S°TSH'ST 198°SS8Y1
60S TL6FCLL § 6CPPITI0T  § S99°1€0°€LT TLT°968°TLT $ Pr8°6€6°1S8 0208FT°I6L
098 TLYTET TTTYLY 06 8E9TLYLT IS 4SS01 TTT000°S01 189°616°6L
6¥9°86%°766 0L0°0L°EL6 LTO6SS ST T€LTPET9T TT9°656°9PL 6€€8TETIL
6CLYTT9T 96S°€20°ST - - 6CLYTTIT 96S°€20°ST
(€££5°098°588) (L68799°€L8) 9rT6z6'LYT) (269°056°SST) (Lze1€6°LEL) (SOTvILLIL)
€6V PETTSST 0LETIETTS T €LT'88Y°€6€E TV TOT ST 0TT9Y9°8SH'T 87681070V
JIB3A 1SET _ pouad uaun) JBa\ 1seT pouad uaun) IB9A 1B polad waun)
d3INIGINOD ALITILN Y3LVM ALITILN 21910313

020z A1enuga4 puy Lzoz Arenigad
ONIAN3 dOIy3d FHL ¥O4

133HS IONVIVE @3.1IdNVNN ONINIGNOD
S3ALLITILN 2179Nd 40 QJVO4d ALID SVSNVYA

SLASSV INHIHMDTVIOL

Auedwoorayup

S}9SSY JUALIND IO
PALIdJR(J 19MO ] dSeyoINg/[an]
doueinsu| predarg

K10Ju0AL[ [O1]

KIOJUQAU] [BLIDJBIA] 29 JUR[]
NSy [NJ3qNO(] 10} AOUBMO[Y
PATIQUM) 9[qBALISITY SIUNOITY
J[qBAISITY SIUNOIIY

JAI259Y Judwdo[oAadq waIsAg
UopezIIqels arey

uononpay 19 [ended

dwo)) sI00I0M - 9ATOSTY
KNI o1qng - 9AIISSY
puny juowdo[oAq] OIWOU0dT
SINLINGSE S[qBINEIN % YLD
SLASSY INHHANOD

LAN ‘SLASSVILIIVO
$sa13014 U] JI0AN UOIJONIISUC)
JON “901A1G Ul JuR[]

juounsnlpy uonisinbay
uonerda1da parenunody
juowdibyg pue juerd ‘Alrodoig

SLASSY TVLIdVD
SLASSV



88SEIEY8E’T $ THEEPLL8ET  $ 976°01€°987 $ 985°00S°88T $ 799700°860°T $  9S8THT660°1 $ SAAO'THILNO CRRIAJ ANV STASSY IVIOL

8vb°9L6°€8 $ TIL'E6L'S9 $ €69°S€S91 $ PrI'906°TI $ SSLOVP'LY § 8LS'L88TS $ SHRINOSHR A0 SMOMLAO MRRHHA TVIOL
99L°79T 6vE°LST €66°CS 0LYIS €1z01C 6L8°S0T dddO - 19 pa11jd
€OV LY6EL 9S6°9LY8S 0SS‘018F1 19%°91LT1 €68°9€1°6S S6¥°09L°9% UoISUd{ - 1q([ PRI
800°1+0°€ - 918109 - T61°65°T Swpunyay 0707 - 19 PALIYQ
078972 9PTELOT LEO'SS 15T1S €8L°1L1°T $00720°C Burpunyog €9107 - 199 PaLIRJq
L9S0TT - €L9°S1 - 68401 - Swpunya] 199107 - 190 PALIYAQ
8TT€TLT €91°5H6°] 612°6L9 951°s8% 600710 L0009%'1 Bupunyay V107 - 1990 POLIRJQ
199°569% - 199°T26 - €00°€LL'E - SwpunyY VZ10¢ - 1990 PA1IJQ

SHDOUNOSHY 40 SMOTALNO dTIIHLAA

0PT°LEC00ET $ 0796V6 1T T S €ET°SLL 69T $  THEP6SSLT $ LO6°T9S°0E0°T $  8LTSSEOHOT $ SIASSVIVIOL
TL9‘6EV 6F $ 8LLOTETHI $ 86€°S09°9 $  TLYLSLL $ PLTYES TH $ 90I°69SVEI $ STASSV INIRRID NON'TVIOL
0L0°0LT 69 - - - 0L0°0LT°69 1088y K103en3ay
TT8S0T'L - PO THb T - 8S9V9L°S $19SSY UOISUSJ 19N
SHQaQ Pa11Ja(
zecor 6£9°ST8'81 - - zecor 6£9°578°81 S[qEATITY SOION
SIETHS 8escey 765°€9 89L°LS €TLLLY 0LLSLE $150D JudWdo[oAa(] WaISAS
- - - - - 1800 anSST 193]
S70°8S8'8Y $ 60L16S 9 S 908°1¥S9 0PL’8ST9 6IT9IETY § 696 TEC OV S SIASSY DRSS TVIOL
9Vr080°L LIT90S°L 80FSICT LLOEOET 8€0°598°S 0F1°€0C9 9AIASIY SYS0dAT JOWOIST)
000°00S°T 000°00S°T 000°0S 000°0S 000°0S€°T 000°0S€°1 pung KouaSoury 29 Jusworoiduy
8666618 - - - 8666618 V0Z0Z Puny uoronisua)
119°6LLS S0TEHS T - - 119°GLLS SOTEPST D910Z pung uorINNSU0)
- - - - - V910 pung uoronisue)
896°10S°T¢€ 68T T¥8°LT 86€°9LI‘S €99°G08°% 0LS°5T€9T 979°9€0°€T puny 91AISS 19
SLASSY dALONRLSTA
SLASSY LNTIAND NON
129 15e [ pouad wuaung 19 1Se [ pouad 1uaung 1894 1Se poliad uain)
A3INIgINOD ALITILN H31LVM ALITILN DY 10313

020z A1enuqa4 puy Lzoz Arenigad
ONIGN3 AORI3d JHL ¥OA

133HS 3ONVIVE @31IdaNVNN ONINIGINOD
S3ALLITILN 2179Nd 40 AVO4d ALID SVSNVMA



€EL Y081 9€5°86%°61 TIL0ET ] 188G10°1 120°T18°91 SSOT8Y 81 a[qeAed sjunoody
9080°L LTT'90S°L 80F°ST1T T LLO'€0ET 8€0°598°S 0r1°€0T‘9 sysod rowolsn)
S00°908‘1 6L6LOTTI 91€ 1161 Y6LOVL 689v6T€El S8I°LSH 01 SpPUOg 9NUAIY U0 IS21)3U[
ITI°LL6'T LOE'STH'E 9€S°€9L T G8€T86°C SLSEIT (44 X454 SUBO] JACDH-SALINIBIAL JUALI)
000°00L+T 000°S6£°ST 00L‘81LS 056°999°9 00€°T86°3T 0S0°8TL'81 193 IT SeULIMJEIAL JUSLIT)
SHILI'TIGVIT INTIIND
£60°95°€8 § SL8'8OSTS S 610°€TL9T §  SLLTOE0T $ vL0'TS8 99 $ 00T°LOTTH $ SLIATYD dAJJJAdd 'TVILOL
- - - - - JUSLINOUON| - 9]qeAe o5BUIRIOY 10RIUO) JSUC)
STTHP60S SL8'S0STS SPS'$81°01 SLLT0E01 08€°SSL°0p ety woneSIqO gadO
898°079°C¢ - YLI'YTS9 - 769°960°9C - uonesiqQ uoIsuag
- - - - - S1JoUSg 10J UOISIAOLJ WNIDY
SLIATID daddadad
609°785°6L9 8I8°CL0°6S9 LIT'8ET 68 § 0TL'ST8'ES $ TP 'orr 06S $  860°LPT'SLS $ L43d WIdAL ONOTTVLOL
050°959°6C €68°.89°9C ¥86°C69°9C YEIPP6°ET 990°€96°C 61LEVLT SUBO] JUSWUIA0D
65S°8T6°6%9 S9678€°TEY €819 985°188°6S 9LE'E8Y LSS 6LEE0STLS [edoutig
ANO4d ANNAAHTY - Ld9d WIHALONOIT
SHILI'TIGVI'T
LYV TV6'LLY $  €6£°SLY00S S £€96°679vS1 §  EII'S8LE91 S Y8V TIE€TE $  087°069°9€€ S NOLLISOd LAN TV.LOL
LYV Tr6'LLY €6£°SLY00S €96'679'7S1 CI1°68L €91 P8 TICETE 08Z°069°9€€ uonisod 1PN

NOILISOd LiN

JeoA 1se pouad uaun) 1BoA 1se pouad uaun) JBoA 1se pouad uauny

Q3INIGNOD ALNILA Y31V ALNILNA D1410313

020z A1enuga4 puy Lzoz Atenigad
ONIGN3 AORI3d JHL ¥OA
133HS IONVIVE @3.LIANVYNN ONINISINOD

S3ALLITILN 2179Nd 40 AVO4d ALID SVSNVMA



88SEIET8ET S THEEPLL8ET 976°0T€°98T $  98+°00S88T $ 799°700°860°T $  9S8THT'660°T
60T°0TETS § €€€9ST08 €T9PTL6 $  LETILYVI $ 98S°S6S‘TH $ 960°089°9
LLY'0S9Y SE6'108°¢ $60°0€6 L86°09L 78¢°0TL'E 876°€70°C
W9 TLO Y 1ST°9L5°89 8TSYOLS 0STSILEl PIT8LISE 100°198%S
060°L69°C LYTSLL'L - - 060°L69°¢ LYTSLL'L
7€6 0S0°'PSS $ 9I9°TITL0S 0vE9S6° 1T $ 9ET°6ETOIT $ T6S60°TEL $ 08V°7L8°969
0€7°T06°06 § €766¢596 PST'SOT 9T $ THOTIT9T $ 9L096L YL $ T8T'8IH'08
96C°S8LT SL6°16ST SorITy SLOYEY 1€8°€9€T 00€°LSIT
068°€SL T - S9ETHY - STSTIET -
€6%°090°9 000°LL8TT 6Tlee 9¢€1°ce ¥9€°LT0°9 Y98 v8°TI
19S°LLYT LOT'80E'T 80C°01+ 109°LLE €5€°L9T°1 909°0€6
667 7St 691°00% TLTE0T 8T€°981 LTT1ST 1S8°€IT
STLSIT] STL'S96 - - STLSITT STL'S96
1LY 87€6 808°ELETT €70°SST°T VT8 ILET 8THE6T'L 7861006
IBBA 1SE7 _ pouad juaun) 1BoA 15B7 pouad juaun) JBBA 1Se _ pouad uaun)
A3INIgGINOD ALITILN H31VM ALITILN O1Y103713

020z A1enuga4 puy Lzoz Arenigad

ONIAN3 AORI3d FHL ¥0d

133HS 3ONVIVE A311aNVNN ONINIGINOD
S3ALLIMILN 2179Nd 40 AY¥v09g ALID SVSNVM

SHOYNOSHY SAOTANI ATII LA
ANV NOILLISOd AN ‘SHILITEVITTVIOL

SADUNOSHY 40 SMOTANI dTIIIHAATVIOL

g4dO 1PpaD) palidgfad

uoIsudq NPa1) parIdfaq

I9M0d aseyoIng jong AIoA003g
SHDOANOSHH 40 SMOTANI ARRAHA
SHILI'TIGVIT TVLOL

SHILI'TIAVI'T LNIRIND TVLOL
SoXe], JO NAIT Ul JUdWAeJ
JuaIn)) - 9qeAed dFeureldy 101U ISUC)
SOIIIQEI] PanIddy 1910
DM-9[qeAed swrep) paniooy
QEr oNqnd d[qeAed SWIe)) Panmdy
WIB[OTY 29 S1Jousg
soxe], [[0IAed 29 [[0IAe]



%€T y5v°286'60€ $ 8€0°19L°9S $ ¥6V°LS9°0L $ €9L°10Z°LS $ SINNIATY ONILVHIHO TV1IOL %19 LLY'€S0'8C $ %LLl 121°260'sY $ 6L0'ses‘se ¢
%91 9969L.°CE 029'V1LS‘S 00‘svL’‘s L2L'S0V'S saxe] JO nol7 uj juswAed [e}0] %/- 962'G8.‘C %96 9.6°165°C 168769
%91 996°91.2¢ 029'71G'S 00'€VL'S 12.1'e0¥'S sexe] JO nalq u| jJuswAhed %L~ 962'G8.°C %96 9/6°165'C 168V69°C
%SS $29'v86'8 zL6°162'E 291°0L6'Y 118€8S°L S9NUdAdY 19y} |ejol %08 966°0¥<‘L %9L¥ yve'siv'e yLL'1L8S

- - - - - Booay-dd/Ien4-enuansy pallajeg - - - - -
- - SG'8v8‘lL v1G'188°¢ - Howy-dd/Idn4-anusAsy padisjaq %011 €12'v6 - 181'¢v6°L -
%L 00581 ¥02'8¢ 826°0¢ 0Ss‘Le S8nusAsy snosue||8dsiiy J8Yyi0 %<~ L'yl %<C6 Y1S'vL G11'GlL
%€C 000'8EL‘L €9G6°291 €€'09¢ Siy'8ee $8984 80IAI8S %006 069'vC %991 686972 €18'svl
%V G2G'Gy 06¥'LL 86G‘L /169 S8ul4 uoisiaAlg %001~ 8/.'¢ - - 8G¢'e
- - - - - |esodsiq ysy - - - - -
%81 000°0L¥C 9vz'98y 96.'viv ovv'Ley S|ejusy Juswyoeny 8|od/iemo L %L 9€2'9l %LLL vi€'L1 €08l
%l ¥99°191°C Ly'LLe 66.°.2¢2 orv'ole $884 J08Uu02sIq/108uu0) %61 118'8LL %68 Sl vl 989851
%V GE6'786'C zLS'ery 00L°ZLL 015661 SJUN0JsIg palidlo %ll- €9Y'8¢€¢ %Z¢ 628°'€S 6..'6€C
%¥9¢ 295°092°S €L1'20€‘C 196°GEL 6L €26°C€8 sajes AN 19Y)0 [8}01 %8ES L 90Z°091°L %SLE'Y €68°L00°61 gze'vey
%9y 29¥°'1LL0'Y 8€G°G80°C 929°1688l €28'7€9 $8|eg J9)Je|\ 8|ess|OYA %LLLL 6016€0°L %1€8°'G G¥€'9/8'8l gel'eee
%lZ 00L‘681°L Ge6'9le Lye'vve 001861 $8|eg o11j08|7 sullieplog %V 160°L2) 347" 815'Gel 009'0L 1
%91 €0£‘020°c9Z €16°150'SY 95€‘80V LY £19'08¢‘sh 1918/ pue ABidug jo sojes [e}0] % /- 6.6°99.°22 %.L6 850°080°1L2 889'v28°1LZ
%61 000°G/S G89'G6 099801 00076 uonosjold a4 %GS- 8€0°8Y %9t ve9'le 000°L¥
- 00082 - - - safloyiny olignd - - - - -
%L1l 006°c€e 0v.29 2LL'8s 000°'9S Bunybiy Aemybiy %01~ 1¥0°9¢€ %G1 sle‘ze 000°82
%l¢C 09¢e'c.2'6 8G¢'8zl'e €59'¢86°L 9/9'9¥1°1L s|ooyos %lL- 851°8¢€¢’L %ZCl V' 90L°L 801‘v06
%EL 680'295'0S 15¥'651°6 8G1°081'9 012'026°'L $8leg |elisnpu| %9¢- L1V 119y %L 161'816°C ¥20'81L0'%
%G1 080°L8¥°€0l 10°06S°L1 1€G'G9L'GL GE0'S¥S'9l $8jeg |eldlswwo) %8- 181°0¥.'8 %96 1298208 Llv'ere's
%L1 ¥18°99.°86 GG/'GL0'9l Zv2'900°LL 22e'8L0LL S9|eg |eljuaplisay %L1 L€1°220°8 %S01L €0€'16'8 6€1°G81'8

J9)ep pue Abiaug jo sajes

S3ANN3IATY ONILVYIdO

jobpng yobpng s|enjoy s|enyoy jobpng uonduosaqg 1ea) Jold s|enjoy yobpng s|enjoy jobpng
jenuuy lenuuy ajeq o] Jea)\ 9djeq O] Jedap odjeq O] JBdA 19pUN/IBAO  JBBA JOLd JO % e se pouiad pouad
O] |[enjoy Leoe (114114 XA 114 Leoc s|enjoy s|enjoy juann juaun
juasiad juaiiny
lenuuy R a8jeq-0]-1eaA Ayuoy

120z Aseniga4 Buipu3 pouad 8yl 104
sanjeA yun Bunesado IV
uonisod 33N ul abueyn pue ‘sasuadxy ‘sanuanay Jo sjuswaje}s

S3LLINILN 2179Nd 40 QAVO4 ALID SVSNVM



%ZL1 osv'zve'vl $ 962°0LL'6 $ 0£L2EL'9L $ €66°G9LT $ NOILISOd 13N NI IDNVHO 1VL10L %0z} €ec'08Y's $ %eS. 625°G¥0°C1 ¥06°009°L $
- 000'0S¥ - - 000'S. 884 Jx3 % ubisaq ‘ule-yoxaN - - - - 00S°2€
INOY4/OL NOILNGIYINOD ANV 434SNVAL
%911 08v'c68°cl $ 962'0/1'6 $ 0€LTEL9L $ €66'06CC $ 'SIM1INOD 8 ¥I4SNVHL IHO439 INOINI %021 €ec08Y'S § %0..L 625'5¥0°C1 ov'cost $
%L1 (GrLi‘ope'es) $ (geL'92¢'01) $(Lv9'cee’s) $ (€00°6€0°6) $ SISNIJXI/ANOINI ONILVHIJONON TVLOL %lLI- (2£1°280°G) $ %001 (0£9°1L15) (8sL‘cls'y) ¢
- (szy) - - (12) ssuadx3 Jayl0 - - - - (s¢)
%01 000'682 Lov'erl 9£z'9. z.6'8L1 awoou| J8yl0 %LG- Z96°LS %LE €0L'ze ¥25'65
- - - - - SSO7/UIBD)-S)assY JO [esodsig - - - - -
%91 (99691 2°2€) (0z9'v15's) (#00'c¥1'Q) (222'€0¥°9) asuadx3 Jajsuel] 107Id %L~ (962'5822) %96 (926°165'2) (168'v69'2)
%22 (000'¥8) (628'91) (1oL'st) (000'%1) Jayi0 - 1saI83U| %Eh- (200°s1) %ETL (226'9) (000°2)
%81 (v20'c22'€2) (S1¥'852'S) (zv2'992't) (z88'201'p) 19eQ wie ] BuoT - isels)ul %le- (L¥¥'89%°2) %G6 (z60'2¥6'L) (1¥6'€50'2)
- 0GE'GY6 L 111692 G96'LlL G0.°'29¢ 1s818JU| JUBW]SBAU| %E6- 169621 %S z16'8 98L'c8l
ISNIJdXI/IAWOINI ONILVIIJO NON
T %8¢ G6G2€C'29 $ ZE0°L¥S'61 $ ZZ£99%'SC $ 96662ELL $ JINOONI ONILVYIDO %ZS 69v°L9G°0l $ %clZ 6G1°2G591 2959209 $
%61 6S8°6v.LCve $ 9007199¢ $ ZLLI6LSY $ 891186 $ SIASNIdXT ONILVYIHO TVLOL %E9 10098%°LL $§ %lbl z10°6e5°82 LSv‘ssy6lL $
- - - - - Howy-1amod yaind % |en4 pua - - - - -
%81 €/1'108'9¢ L¥9'9¥8's 966'087'9 8€/'G/€'9 uopeziowy pue uoyeosideq %L1 9¥8'226'C %901 199'0¥2' LEY'690°E
%Ll 067'695°0€ 6.0'€SL'Y LLE'PPP'E 1/£'S60'S SABJISIUIWIPY pUE |BJausD) %6- 898'G/8'L %0. 969'/69°L gel'0vh'e
%l ¥€6'¥81'G 099856 £10'66. 680'296 8suadx3 JuUnoddY JBWOISNY - GLE'90Y %¥8 122'€0¥ G¥G'6.LY
%L 6£6'7LE'8Y 6GZ'eSY'L 0EY'¥89'9 68£'912'8 uopNnqulsig pue uoissiwsues | %8 0l6'2LL'E %E8 $59'ver'e 958'80L ‘Y
%ES 082'8L¥'2e 769'092'S (Kol e TAVAN 69L'1L¥8'Y [en4 %09% 109'0£S'C %209 G0E'09L 'Vl 86.'CEET
%L1 16.°969'v¥ 0L9'092'2 €81'2e8'y 666'08€"2 Jamod paseyoind %0€- 182'€¥9'E %ZL 99/°16G'C 8£8°0G6G'E
%EL Z51'8S1L vy 850°189'G €19'60.'S 90%'666'9 uoponpold %t 0£.'826'C %88 961'050°¢ L TATA A
S3ISNIdX3 ONILVYIdO
jJobpng j9bpng s|enjoy sjenjoy 19bpng uonduosaq lea, Jold s|enjoy 19bpng s|enjoy jobpng
|lenuuy |lenuuy ojeq o] leap 9djeq o] Jeap\ djeq o] JeaA 1apun/ldan0  JedA Jolid Jo ¢, e se pouad pouad
o] [enoy 120z 0zo0z 1202 120z s|enjoy sjenjoy uaun) uauny
JuddIdd juaiIng
lenuuy R ajeq-o]-1ea Alyyuop

120z Aseniga4 Buipu3 pouad 8yl 104
sanjeA yun Bunesado IV

uonisod }aN ul abueyy pue ‘sasuadxg ‘Sanuanay Jo sjusawale}s

S3LLINILN 2179Nd 40 QAVO4 ALID SVSNVM



%ve 280°19.°26C $ LY ve8 Ly $ LIS9P0'€9 $ 809'858°CY $ SINNIATY ONILYYHIdO V101 %2Z. 292°056'€C $ %c6l 8Ge'1L0°LY $ V8LVl $
%91 A A ANKA G/Z'859‘V 0£5'062'V 68.'80G‘V sexe] JO naJ7 uj yuswifed [8}01 %6- 1£8'c9¢‘C %96 00€°'261°C 121'e82°T
%91 z8r'9LL'le G/Z'859't 0£G'062't 68.'80S't sexe] JO nel u| juswAhed %6~ LE8'E€9ET %96 00€'261°C 121'€S2'T
%89 009°212°9 687'606'C 0S1L°26S‘Yy zs0'veLL S8NUBASY J9Y)O )01 %Z. £YS‘oeZL %0LS 658°2E1LC ves‘LLy
- - - - - moomw_-n_n_\_mjn_-mjco>ow_ palisjag - - - - -
- - GPG'8h8’L ¥.G'/88'¢ - Howy-dd/|en4-enusasy paLiajeq %0L L €12'v26 - 181'sv6'L -
%L1 00G'9/L £26'92 19662 LL¥'62 SenNuUBA8Y SNoaU.|[BoSIIA JBYI0 %8 or'clL %66 Y1G'YL 80.'vL
- 000'sZl 051 0S0°L 89¢C/ S99 80IMI8S %0G- 006 - oSt 68.'G9
%t 000°2€ 0182 865°1L 1919 seul uoisianIq %00L- Zv8'e - - £80'c
- - - - - |jesodsiq ysy - - - - -
%91 000071 1G8'SLY £¥9'9P€ 6¥€'25¢E S|ejusy Juswiyoe)y 8|0d/1emo L %ZP- AN} %98 1188 £9€'0L
%01 00L'1€8°} G6E'€ST 819'L61 001592 S99 108UU02SIQ/}08UU0D %LE 22168 %26 v.1'22) 08G'z€l
%t 000'80¥'C 608'7SE 089'c6 2G69'86¢€ SjuNoosig pajisHo %LL- 0,2'061 %ET €90'cY 62E'161
%96Y 001'6£8‘C 6veveLT 96¢‘ch0'61 192'6£9 sajes AN 19430 [8}01 %SS9‘L 10£°8L0°} %0LL'S  Y08‘VZ6'SL cev'Lee
%60. 000'059°C yLy'2L6') ¥10'66.'81L 199'L¥¥ Se|es Jexel\ 8|esa|oyp %¥98‘L  ¥0Z'/S6 %ELS'S  SGT'66.'8L ££8'022
%LT 00L‘68L°L GE6'9LT LyE'vre 00L‘86L se|eg ouj08|3 sulaplog % 160121 %Ll 8¥G'GZL 009°0L L
%91 006280022 zoe‘zzL'se 96v'091'GE 000'985°9¢ Js3em pue ABisuz jo soes [8}01 % /- 189°16Z°61 %L6 G6£'9G8‘L1 0005181
- - - - - uoljosjoId all4 - - - - -
- - - - - senuoyINy olignd - - - - -
%L1 006°€EE 0v.'29 ZL1'8G 00095 Bunybiy Aemybiy %01~ /¥0'9¢ %Gl GLe'ze 00082
%22 000'G1L9'8 00¥'¥70°2 YOv'L16°L 000'799°L s|ooyog %0L- Lv6'v6L L %2l 868°0/0°L 000198
%EL 00029¢ ‘vt 692'288°L S06'v19'G 000°126'9 seles |eujsnpul %G¢- 8YL'616'C %ZL 268'825°C 000'70G°€E
%91 000'8€2'26 209'6.8'GlL L12'TeE YL 000'698'vL S9|es [efoawwo) %8- 860'088°Z %L6 969'/62'/ 000°015°2
%81 000'6£S'V. L62'cseCL 1G6€'202'ElL 000'920°€l so|eg [efjuspisay %Z ov¥'L2e'9 %.01 9£9'996'9 0002159
a9)epq pue ABiauz jo sojes
SINNIATY ONILVY3dO

1obpng 1abpng s|enjoy s|enjoy jobpng uonduasaqg Jlea) iolid s|enjoy 1abpng s|enjoy 19bpng

lenuuy lenuuy ajeq o] Jlea) 9jeq o] Jea) 3djeq o] JedA lapun/idn0  Jed) Jold Jo 9, e se pouiad pouad
o] |enyoy 1zoz 0202 1202 1202 s|enjoy s|enjoy juauny juaung

Juadiad jua.uun)

lenuuy R ajeq-o]-1eaj Aiyyuop

1202 Areniga Buipu3 pouad ayJ 104

o130913-3

uoi}isod 39N ul abueyy pue ‘sasuadxg ‘SaNUSAIY JO SjuUdWI)R}S

S3AILITILN J1I79Nd 40 QAYVO4d ALID SVSNVM



%602 siv'ory'L $ 109268 $ SEP'SPS'SL v6'969°L $ NOILISOd 13N NI 3ONVHO TV.LOL %ShL 8ev'6G9vy $ %106 819€Sh Ll 619°692°L $
- - - - - 884 1x3 @ ubisaq ‘UlBN-YOXIN - - - - -
INOY4/O1 NOILNEIIINOD ANV 434SNVAL
%602 sIv'ory'L $ 109°C6€8 $§ GEV'SPSSI r6'969°L $ 'AIYLNOI ® HI4SNVYHL IHO439 NOINI %SP 1 8ev'659Y $§ %106 8/9°CEV L 61969Z°L $
%L1 (€€8°0009%) $ (626°2¢€L8) $ (599°cz8’l) (8€9°912°2) § SIASNIAJIXI/AWOONI ONILVHIJONON TVLOL %L1- (8vezev'v) $§ %ol (L6v'0v6°c) (089°258€) $
- (sz¥) - - (12) asuadx3 Jayl0 - - - - (s¢)
%L1l 000°0€. 198 LYl 526'9. 8c1L'601) awoou| Jayi0 %8G- 292'1LG %6E 205°12 109t
- - - - - SSO7/UlBD)-S)assY JO [esodsiq - - - - -
%91 (z8v'9L1L'12) (522'859'Y) (0es'062'h) (682'80S'Y) asuadx3 Jaysuel] 107Id %6~ (1£8'€9¢'2) %96 (00€'2512) (2z21'e52'2)
%02 (000's2) (262'c1) (626'7L) (oos‘zt) JayiQ0 - 188181 %8¢~ (Lre'LL) %ELL (120°2) (0sz'9)
%L1 (5z6'601°1L2) (0z6'2er'y) (0£2'609'¢) (0£2'609°€) 19e@ wua] BuoT - 1sassu| %61~ (09t'912'2) %001 (598'708°L) (598'708°L)
- 000°L2G°} £6G'6Z2 66571 ¥1£'60¢ 1s8I8)U| JUBSWISBAU| %E6- 120801 %G 1821 066°LGL
TISNIIXI/IWOINI ONILVIIJO NON
T %by 0SZIvr'es $ 6.1L°0SL°ZL $ 00L'69¢'€C $ 08S‘CL¥'6 $ JINOODNI ONILYHIHO %69 98/1606 $ %00¢ (FIRIEAT) 662°22L'S $
%61 Ze86LEV0Z $ 9€ZV69°0¢ $ LIVZZ96E $ 820'SHP'EE $ SISNIdXT ONILVHIHO TV1IOL %EL 9/5'8¢8Vl $ %8S1 €81°269°ST ¥80°062°9L $
- - - - - HOowy/-1amod Yyaind R |an4 pua - - - - -
%81 1£5'€18'82 GE6'Z9G Y £16'680'G GOY'€S0'G uoneziowy pue uonesidsq %Z) 980°182'2 %901 6.9'v4S'C S62'801'2
%L1l ZLv'198'cz 161261 L02'vEL'T 8GZ'8./6'C SAjEJSIUILPY pue [elsusn %6~ GLL'8GY'L %69 0.1'82¢L 0£5'916°L
%l 9GZ'GE9'E 042019 09/°20S 18009 asuadxg JunodoYy Jawoysny - GEY'PGT %18 orv'vse LoZ'Log
%EL £26'8Y5€E 26.°080'G 0S0'vLY'y 065'20L'G uonNquIsiq pue uolssiwsuel | %1 £2LYGL'T %08 L¥S°20EC £19'998°C
%ES 08.'8L1'2¢ 269'092'S LGV ¥GZ L) 69L°L¥8'Y leng %09% 109°0€G°2 %209 GOE'09L v 86.'€EEC
%Ll 16.°969'vY 019'092°2 £81°228'Y 666'08€°2 Jamod peseyoind %0€- 1€1'€¥9'E %L 99/'165°C 8€8°055°C
%EL £€1°682°L¢ 9v.L'9ZL'Yy L¥2'008'y G0G'6/8'S uononpo.d %1 6.8'GLGC %88 G/9'8YSC 0S.°2L6°C
S3ISNIJX3 ONILVY3dO
1obpng 1abpng s|enjoy s|enjoy jobpng uonduasag Jea) Joud s|enjoy 1abpng s|enjoy 19bpng
lenuuy lenuuy ajeqg o] Jesp 9jeq O] Jea) 9d)eq O] JedA Japun/idn0  Jued) Jold Jo 9y, e se pouiad pouad
ol |enjoy 1202 0202 1202 1202 sjenjoy sjenjoy usuny juaung
Juadiad juauung
lenuuy R ajeq-o]-1eaj Aiyyuop

120z Areniga4 Buipu3 pouad 8yl 404
o113099|3-3
uonIsod JoN ul abueyn pue ‘sasuadxg ‘SanusAdy JO sjusWale}S
SALLITILN 2179Nd 40 @4Vv09g ALID SVSNVA



%S 1 ziefeees $ ze99ee’s §  €86'019°L § SSSeve® $ S3INNIATY ONILVYHIdO TVLIOL %e- SLL'EZLY § %86 €18'020'v $ GE9'LLLY §
%S 1 ¥81°009°S Spe‘ose | ZA AT 8€6'768 soxey JO na! uj JuswAhed [e}0L %E sov'iey %86 SL9'veY YL LY
%S ¥8¥°009'G GP€'9G8 v.¥'2S8 8€6'768 sexe] JO nal uj juswiAed %€ Sov'Ley %86 GL9'vEY Yol L vi
%81 ¥20°292°C z8v'ese 180°8LY 618651 SaNUdAdY 19Y}O |eJoL %ELL €Sv'vol %SLL 68€'G8¢ L62'c9l

- - - - - Booay-dd/Ien4-anuanay paiiayeQg - - - - -
- - - - - Howy-dd/|an4-anuanay patisyed - - - - -

%cCl 0008 28z 196 €eLe SONUBASY SNOSUE||BISIA JBUIO %001~ z8c'lL - - 290}

%9¢ 000°€LO°L €17'091 €2€'65C 9v0°991 $994 d0IMSS %9€6 06.°€Z %L.6¢ 6€5°9YC €20°€8
- G2s'8 089°¢ - 0s€ Saul4 uoisisAlg %001~ 9€6 - - Sl
- - - - - |esodsiq ysy - - - - -

%0¢ 000°0€€ 68€'0.L €51°86 160'6EL S|ejuy JuswydeRy 9|0d/1emo | %669 ¥90°L %61 €05'8 ovy'y
%l ¥95°0€€ 910'8S 18l'9e ove‘Ls $994 }08UU00sIg/Ao8UU0D Y%ve- 689°62 %S. 11561 9€1'9z
%V G€6'9.G 20,88 ozv'ee 868001 SIUNOJSIg P30S Y%L L~ €69°LY %cc 99/.'0l 0S¥'8y
%L coviey'l veiL‘eol Z19'c6 9GL°c6l sajes AN 19430 18301 %9- G06°18 %S . 060°LL z68°20l
%L vyl ¥Z1°891 21926 951°¢6l S9|eg 19MJE|N 9|es8|OYM %9- 506°L8 %S. 060°LL 268°201

- - - - - S9|eS O1}09|3 duleplog - - - - -

%S 1 €0v'ze6'TY 0.9°626°9 098°'2¥2'9 €V9'V6.L'9 49)eM pue ABiaug Jo soes [e}0] %8- 262'G1S°E %56 z99‘eee’e 889°60V‘C

%61 000'G.S G89°G6 099'80L 000°v6 uopnosjold all4 %S5~ 8€0'8Y %9¥ veg'le 000°LY
- 00082 - - - safjloyiny odlignd - - - - -
- - - - - Bunybi Aemybiy - - - - -

%01 09€'859 8G8'e8 8¥Z'99 9/9'C8 S|ooyds %81- Le'ey %cC8 9€G'Ge 80L'ey
%Vl 680'002°9 881'2.2") €GZ'1¥8 01,666 S3jeg |elisnpu] Y%L 692'8G. %88 658°6YY ¥20'vLS
%€l 080°evZL1 S/¥0LLY) G18°zeY'lL G€0'9.9°) S9Jeg [eldlswwo) %01~ 060098 %€6 59604 Ll¥'ees
%91 v.18°122've G9¥°29.'¢ G88'86.'¢C zeeieve'e S9|eg [efjuspisay %8 G89°G08‘) %66 199°G¥6°L 6€1°€L6°)

Jo)epq pue ABiauz jo sojes

SINN3IATY ONILVY3dO
}9bpng jobpng s|enjoy sjenjoy 19bpng uonduoasag lea,) Jold s|enjoy 19bpng s|enjoy jobpng
lenuuy |enuuy o)jeq o] Jeap 9djeq 0] Jeay 9jeQq Ol JeaA 19pun/1I9A0  Jedj iOlld Jo 9 e se pouad pouad

o] [enjy (XA 14 0202 (¥4 114 (XA 114 sjen}oy sjenyoy juauing juauing
juadiad juaun)y

|enuuy B 9)eq-o]-IeaA Alyuop

1202 Areniga Buipu3 pouad ay] 1o

19)EM-M

uonisod }aN ul abueyy pue ‘sasuadxg ‘Sanuanay Jo sjusawale}s
SALLAILN 2179Nd 40 AY¥VO09g ALID SVSNVM



ol

%6 €90°206‘9 $ G69°LLL $ G6Z°/85 $ 150699 $ NOILISOd 13N NI IDNVHO 1V.LOL %Se- 668028 $ %G8l 168119 § G8z‘Lee $
- 000°0S¥ - - 000°GZ 884 Jx3 % ubisaq ‘ule-yoxaN - - - - 005°2¢€
INO¥4/0L NOILNEIYLNOD ANV ¥34SNVIL
%6 €90°C5v9 $ G69°LLL $ G62°.85 $ 150765 $ "dIMLINOD B ¥IASNVYL 3H0439 IWOINI %Se- 668028 $ %802 168119 § G8.'c6Z $
%12 (zg8z'ece’l) $ (Zs1'6€9°1) $ (286°60S°L) $ (¥9€72Ze’l) $ SIASNIAIXI/ANOOINI ONILVYIJONON TVLOL %EL- (882v59) § %l8 (ec1128) ¢ (12v'ss9) ¢
- - - - - asuadx3 Jayl0 - - - - -
%~ 000°6S 009°'L (689) ££8'6 awodu| Jay0 %L~ 00/ %2 009 L16'Y
- - - - - SS07/uUIe9)-s}essy Jo |esodsig - - - - -
%G1 (#8%'009'G) (s¥€'958) (vL¥'2S8) (8¢6'v68) asuadx3 Jejsuei] 107Id %€ (sov'Ley) %86 (529'veP) (P92 L¥P)
%SG€ (000'6) (zso'e) (e21'¢) (00s°1) Jay)O - Isass| %6G- (999'¢) %102 (905°1) (0s2)
%0¢ (8¥1'€91°2) (s6v'528) (z10°259) (zs1'86%) 19eQ wia BuoT - isaseyul %91~ (886°152) %GS (222'181) (9£0'6%2)
- 0se'v.e Sol'vy 99g'e 26£°29 1S8I81U| JUBWISBAU| %Z6- 0£9'lz %S GL9°L 961°1€
ISNIJXI/AWOINI ONILVITJO NON
T %G1 SPEL6LEL $ 2689Iv'C § LlZ°.60C $§ SIY9l6L $ JINOINI ONILVYIdO %0¢- €89'G.V'L § %Scl ¥86'28L°L $§ €9Z'6v6 $
%Vl 920'0€¥'8E $ 0..'616°'G $ 90.°€lGS $ OFL9Z¥9 $ S3SN3IdX3 ONILVYIdO TV10L %. LEVIYO'T § %06 628'2€8C ¢ zle'g9L’e ¢
- - - - - Howy-1amod yaind % |en4 pug - - - - -
%81 9£9'€€6°.L z11'e82'L Z87'16€L €12'T2e’L uojezipowy pue uopeloaideq %8 092'1%9 %S0} 886'G69 9¢1°199
%L1 8/0'80.'9 888'096 Y0L0LL 6LLLLLL SAlJeJISIUIWPY pue |BJaURD %L~ €6.' /LY %0L 926'89¢ S0Z'v2S
%Pl 112'6¥L'C 06£'8Y¢ €1£'962 800'8G¢ @suadx3 Junoddy JBWoSNY %Z2- 088°LGl) %P8 L8zZ'6vl re8LL
%G1 £10992'v1 19%°21€'C 18€'01L2'2 8£8'80G°'C uonnquysiqg pue uoissiwsuel| %01 /81°€20°L %06 ezl z8LZveL
- - - - - lan4 - - - - -
- - - - - Jomod paseyaind - - - - -
%E1 610°€/8'9 ZLe'vs6 9Z¥'506 206'6LL°1 uononpold %LZ 1G8'CLY %68 12G6'10S G0S'29S
S3ISNIdX3 ONILVYIJO
}9bpng jobpng s|enjoy sjenjoy 19bpng uonduoasag lea,) Jold s|enjoy 19bpng s|enjoy jobpng
|lenuuy |lenuuy ojeq o] leap 9jeq o] Jeap\ djeq o] Jedp 1apun/ldn0  UedA Jolid Jo ¢, e se pouad pouad
o] [enjoy 1202 0202 Lzoz 1202 s|enjoy s|enjoy juaung juaiIng
jJusdiad juaiIng
lenuuy B ajeq-o]-1eaA Alyyuop

1202 Areniga Buipu3 pouad ay] 1o
19)EM-M

uonisod }aN ul abueyy pue ‘sasuadxg ‘Sanuanay Jo sjusawale}s
SALLAILN 2179Nd 40 AY¥VO09g ALID SVSNVM



KANSAS CITY BOARD OF PUBLIC UTILITIES
Budget Comparison

February 2021

2021 TOTAL BUDGET %

BUDGET ACTUAL AVAILABLE REMAINING
PERSONNEL
1010-Regular Labor 47,785,101 6,891,732 40,893,369 85.58%
1020-Overtime/Special Pay 4,506,450 565,756 3,940,694 87.45%
1030-Health Care/Medical Benefit 10,767,713 1,702,388 9,065,326 84.19%
1040-Medical Insurance-Retirees 3,040,132 583,333 2,456,799 80.81%
1050-Pension Benefit 6,040,320 641,075 5,399,244 89.39%
1070-Life Insurance Benefit 763,503 132,095 631,409 82.70%
1080-Unemployment Benefit 47,844 7,637 40,207 84.04%
1090-OASDI/HI (FICA) 3,599,505 584,252 3,015,253 83.77%
1100-Liability Insurance/Work Co 1,170,705 198,146 972,559 83.07%
1110-Compensatory Balance Reserve 1,092,041 200,891 891,150 81.60%
1130-Disability Pay Benefit 550,648 90,243 460,405 83.61%
1140-Employee Education Assistance 60,000 22,342 37,658 62.76%
1170-Board Per Diem 6,000 - 6,000 100.00%
1180-Long-Term Care 83,291 14,446 68,845 82.66%
1990-Other Employee Benefits 55,000 125,016 (70,016) (127.30)%
TOTAL PERSONNEL 79,568,253 11,759,351 67,808,901 85.22%
SERVICES
2010-Tree Trimming Services 2,675,615 58,162 2,617,453 97.83%
2011-Contract Line Services 2,000 - 2,000 100.00%
2020-Legal Services 503,000 30,038 472,962 94.03%
2030-Engineering Services 1,811,800 172,926 1,638,874 90.46%
2040-Accounting/Costing Services 12,000 - 12,000 100.00%
2050-Auditing Services 295,000 26,066 268,935 91.16%
2060-Actuarial Services 16,500 - 16,500 100.00%
2070-Banking/Cash Mgmt/Treasury 785,500 26,032 759,468 96.69%
2080-Financial Advisory 36,000 - 36,000 100.00%
2090-General Management Services 110,000 (621) 110,620 100.56%
2100-Human Resource Services 244,100 19,903 224,197 91.85%
2110-Environmental Services 856,004 58,986 797,018 93.11%
2130-Computer Hardware Maintenance 314,600 30,632 283,968 90.26%
2131-Computer Software Maintenance 4,197,349 345,191 3,852,158 91.78%
2140-Advertising/Marketing/Sales 431,000 15,122 415,878 96.49%
2150-Janitorial Services 904,200 171,166 733,033 81.07%
2151-Trash Disposal 49,610 3,367 46,243 93.21%
2160-Travel/Training/Safety 840,020 35,341 804,679 95.79%
2170-Outside Printing & Duplicating 322,350 13,135 309,215 95.93%
2180-Insurance Services 2,000,000 469,270 1,530,730 76.54%
2190-Dues/Memberships/Subscription 390,645 81,195 309,450 79.22%
2200-Telecommunications Services 454,091 26,833 427,258 94.09%
2210-Clerical/Office/Tech Services 191,700 39,990 151,710 79.14%
2211-Copier Services 85,400 7,546 77,854 91.16%
2220-Security Services 1,986,550 91,660 1,894,890 95.39%
2230-Collection Services 90,000 5,828 84,172 93.52%
2240-Building Maintenance Service 1,392,721 208,311 1,184,410 85.04%
2241-Building Maint Srvc - HVAC 184,383 23,673 160,710 87.16%
2242-Building Maint Srvc - Elevator 72,316 25,718 46,598 64.44%
2243-Pest & Bird Control 4,290 - 4,290 100.00%
2244-Grounds Maintenance 77,480 20,955 56,526 72.95%
2250-Mailing/Shipping Services 96,250 91,898 4,352 4.52%
2260-Meter Testing/Protection 5,400 - 5,400 100.00%
2270-Public Notice 38,250 7,443 30,807 80.54%
2282-IT Prof Contracted Services 1,844,800 181,735 1,663,065 90.15%
2300-Equipment Maintenance 800,325 90,367 709,958 88.71%

11



KANSAS CITY BOARD OF PUBLIC UTILITIES
Budget Comparison

February 2021

2021 TOTAL BUDGET %

BUDGET ACTUAL AVAILABLE REMAINING
2310-City Wide Yard Restoration 55,000 3,144 51,856 94.28%
2320-City Street Repairs 1,000,000 25,938 974,062 97.41%
2330-Right Of Way/Easements 112,000 30,392 81,608 72.86%
2340-Auxiliary Boiler Maintenance 3,500 203 3,297 94.20%
2351-Control System Support Service 120,000 - 120,000 100.00%
2360-Other Power Plant Maint - 7,208 (7,208) -
2370-Liab-Inj Damages 1,283,000 228,631 1,054,369 82.18%
2380-Sponsorships 584,600 10,893 573,707 98.14%
2390-Risk Mngmnt & Consulting Srv 5,000 - 5,000 100.00%
2500-Dogwood Gas Plant O&M 5,150,142 439,477 4,710,665 91.47%
2990-Other Professional Services 819,472 29,802 789,670 96.36%
TOTAL SERVICES 33,253,963 3,153,555 30,100,408 90.52%
FUELS
3010-Main Flame Fuel 30,688,780 16,881,062 13,807,718 44.99%
3012-Building Heat Fuel 1,500 102 1,398 93.19%
3020-Start Up Fuel 600,000 77,034 522,966 87.16%
3025-AQC - Reagents 1,130,000 296,356 833,644 73.77%
3030-Ash Handling 1,200,000 150,790 1,049,210 87.43%
3040-On Road Vehicle Fuel 425,000 60,389 364,611 85.79%
3050-Purchase Power Energy 4,800,000 (30,091) 4,830,091 100.63%
3055-Purchased Power - Renewables 28,743,687 3,477,792 25,265,895 87.90%
3070-Purch Pwr Capacity NonEconomic 4,653,104 773,256 3,879,848 83.38%
3080-Purchased Power Transmission 7,200,000 601,226 6,598,774 91.65%
3110-Off Road Fuel 107,500 12,894 94,606 88.01%
3600-Renewable Energy Certificates (700,000) - (700,000) (100.00)%
3990-Other Purchased Power 259,600 43,560 216,040 83.22%
TOTAL FUELS 79,109,171 22,344,370 56,764,801 71.76%
SUPPLIES
4000-Supplies - 33 (33) -
4010-Office Supplies & Materials 179,250 16,866 162,384 90.59%
4020-Laboratory Supplies 30,000 2,944 27,056 90.19%
4030-Janitorial Supplies 28,800 2,935 25,865 89.81%
4040-Comp/Srvr/Ntwrk Hrdwr Equip 1,007,370 131,079 876,291 86.99%
4041-Comp/Srvr/Ntwrk Sftwr & Lic 81,100 - 81,100 100.00%
4050-Small Tools & Machinery 257,300 54,380 202,920 78.87%
4060-Water Treatment Chemicals 611,400 65,468 545,932 89.29%
4070-Ferric Chemicals 160,000 15,169 144,831 90.52%
4080-Lime/Caustic Chemicals 125,000 17,742 107,258 85.81%
4090-Chlorine Chemicals 210,000 27,628 182,372 86.84%
4100-Other Chemicals & Supplies 182,000 14,594 167,406 91.98%
4110-Clothing/Uniforms 180,600 80,228 100,372 55.58%
4120-Vehicle/Machinery Parts 556,100 151,024 405,076 72.84%
4130-Building/Structural Supplies 628,500 27,008 601,493 95.70%
4131-Bldg/Strctl Supp-Leeves/Dikes 95,000 - 95,000 100.00%
4132-Blg/Strctl Supp-Roads/Rails 195,000 4,558 190,442 97.66%
4133-Bld/Strctl Supp-Filter Srvcs 27,500 4,477 23,023 83.72%
4140-Plant Equipment 223,700 46,388 177,312 79.26%
4150-T&D Equipment 2,000 - 2,000 100.00%
4160-Office Equipment 21,750 804 20,946 96.31%
4170-Electric Usage - 8,515 (8,514) -
4180-Water Usage - 1,540 (1,540) -
4190-Environmental Supplies 64,700 8,426 56,274 86.98%
4195-Flue Gas Treatment 375,000 6,281 368,719 98.33%
4200-Hazardous Waste Supplies 1,350 234 1,116 82.64%
4210-Safety Supplies 88,600 3,296 85,304 96.28%
4220-Communication Supplies 58,500 4,819 53,681 91.76%

12



KANSAS CITY BOARD OF PUBLIC UTILITIES
Budget Comparison

February 2021
2021 TOTAL BUDGET %
BUDGET ACTUAL AVAILABLE REMAINING

4230-Meter Parts & Supplies 100,500 42,852 57,648 57.36%
4240-Billing Supplies 13,170 4,604 8,566 65.05%
4250-General Parts & Supplies 15,000 216 14,784 98.56%
4251-General Parts & Supp Coal Conv 280,000 5,862 274,138 97.91%
4252-General Parts & Supp Coal Dust 10,000 - 10,000 100.00%
4253-General Parts & Supp Wash-Down 4,000 84 3,916 97.89%
4260-Transmission Parts & Supplies 85,000 8,375 76,625 90.15%
4270-Distribution Parts & Supplies 2,449,200 400,184 2,049,016 83.66%
4280-Books/Manuals/Reference 12,850 425 12,425 96.69%
4300-Boiler Maint-Forced Outages 270,000 21,837 248,163 91.91%
4301-Boiler Maint-Elec & Control 137,000 12,262 124,738 91.05%
4302-Boiler Maint-Mechancial 600,000 48,494 551,506 91.92%
4303-Boiler Maint-Motor 60,000 - 60,000 100.00%
4304-Boiler Maint-Steel & Duct 410,000 - 410,000 100.00%
4305-Boiler Maint-Coal & Ash 395,000 3,515 391,485 99.11%
4306-Boiler Maint-Boiler Cleaning 250,000 - 250,000 100.00%
4307-Boiler Maint-Insulation 200,000 15,453 184,547 92.27%
4308-Boiler Maint-Planned Outages 300,000 10,098 289,902 96.63%
4309-Boiler Maint-Lab Equip 48,900 3,862 45,038 92.10%
4310-Turbine Maintenance 648,240 12,446 635,794 98.08%
4320-Balance Of Plant Maintenance 744,600 88,749 655,851 88.08%
4321-Balance of Plant Mnt-Comp Air 38,000 596 37,405 98.43%
4322-Balance of Plant Mnt-Crane Svc 18,500 - 18,500 100.00%
4323-Balance of Plant Mnt-Comm 10,500 1,343 9,157 87.21%
4324-Balance of Plant Mnt-Pumps 83,000 11,623 71,377 86.00%
4325-Balance Plant Mnt-Mechanical 47,000 994 46,006 97.89%
4326-Balance Plant Mnt-Electrical 65,000 18,310 46,690 71.83%
4327-Balance Plant Mnt-Chem Feed 30,000 - 30,000 100.00%
4328-Balance Plant Mnt-Risk Mngmnt 40,000 5,297 34,703 86.76%
4329-Balance Plant Mnt-Filters 6,000 - 6,000 100.00%
4330-Compressed Gases 162,000 25,492 136,508 84.26%
4990-Other Parts & Supplies 38,150 2,028 36,122 94.68%
TOTAL SUPPLIES 12,962,130 1,441,435 11,520,695 88.88%
OTHER

5020-Demand Side Management Program 50,000 - 50,000 100.00%
5060-Other Board Expenses 10,000 21 9,979 99.79%
5080-Doubtful Account Expense 705,000 60,000 645,000 91.49%
5110-Outside Regulatory Expenses 246,770 4,860 241,910 98.03%
5150-WPA Billing Credit (550,000) (65,270) (484,730) (88.13)%
5200-NERC Reliability Compliance 587,400 11,799 575,601 97.99%
5900-Payment In Lieu of Taxes 32,716,966 5,143,004 27,573,962 84.28%
TOTAL OTHER 33,766,136 5,154,414 28,611,722 84.73%
TOTAL EXPENSES 238,659,653 43,853,126 194,806,527 81.63%

13



14

%S. 088‘v¥ 0zl'Gl 000°09 apesbdn uouadAH 1|
%96 008261 002°, 000002 apelbdn WOH 11
%001 000'Ge - 000°Ge opesbdn IV LI
%001 000°0S - 000°0S apelbdn waisAg apooleg S[IqON 1]
%¥8 026891 080°L€ 000002 sjuswadueyu sonhleuy/|g 1i
%16 ov8‘6lE 091'0€ 000°0G¢€ juswdojerad NV3 1I
%L6 ov9'Lve 09¢'8 000°0S¢ juswdofereq 9s3 1|
%001 000'662 - 000°662 sjuswaroidwi Ajnossg 1|
%001 00S°€¥S - 00G°€¥S juswdojanaq siomaN/dopiseq Ll
%68 GE£8'992 goL‘ee 000°00€ AeQ ABojouyoe | esudisjuz ||
%001 0S.'vZ1$ 0% 0S.'vZL$ SANNOYD NOWIOD
%001 0S.'vel - 0S.'vel SpuUnoJ9 Bjossuul 01S
%001 00S°22$ 0% 005°22$ ININdINDI ANV SONIHSINYNd NONINOD
%001 00S'22 - 00S'L2 dinb3 3 ysiuin4 Buip|ing ulwpy
%S . SLE‘v8S G89°8Z$ 000°CLL$ SLININIAOHUINI SAILITIOVH NOWINOD
%S . GSLEv8 G89°8Z 000l Sal)l|ioe4 ejoSauulN 0%S
%V8 LIS LIv$ €89°L.$ 000°G6V$ SIDIAYIS JAILVYLSININGY
%¥8 YAR AN 2 €891/ 000°G61 ABojouyos] se0IMIBS UIWPY
s)oafoid [eyide) uowwod ||y

ONINIVINTY % JONVIVE ONINIVINTY d3aNadx3a alA LNNONV 1L39ang NOILdI¥OS3A 193rodd

LZ-9°4 jO sV
Arewwing uononisuo’n

S3ALLITILN J1M9nd 40 A4VO4d ALID SVSNVM



Sl

%¥6 619'9.5°G$ LOL‘LEES 0S.°€L6°G$ sjoaloid |eyded uowwo) |y
%86 €89°201$ L1€C$ 000°0LL$ ALRIND3AS S3I2UNOSIY NVINNH
%86 £€89°201 L1€T 000°0} } syuswanoiduw Anoes
%S6 ¥80°'518'v$ 91v'82Z$ 00S°€Y0°S$ ADO0TONHO3L 3SINdYILNT
%001 000°00S - 000°00S opesbdn SNAN
%001 000°0S - 000°0S juswAojdeq dopisaq [ENMIA LI
%001 00006 - 00006 juswdoereq (D0OS)4eua) suonelsdQ Ajunoeg ||
%001 00008 - 00008 (naw)uswabeue ao1A8Q SJIGON L
%001 000'GZ - 000'GZ Juswidojeaaq 82IAI8S HAI LI
%001 000°0G} - 000°0S} seoIAI9g [e)biq o) Bojeuy 1|
%001 000°0Z} - 000°0Z} uorneol|ddy yuswabeue|y josfoid 1|
%¥8 210101 €86'8l 000°0Z} sjuswsduByUT SWa)SAS [eJaUSD ||
%001 000'6Z - 000'S2 juswdojeraqg ABojouyos ] asldisjug 1|
%001 000°0% - 000°0¥ Juswdojeaa( Juswabeuely uswnooq 1|
%001 000'0S - 000'0S juswAholdeq esnoyaiep ejeq Ll
%001 000°0G1 - 000°0G1 AMnqolN ssejaaip esudisuz ||
%001 000'0S - 000°0S juswdoeasQ [eHOd ssauisng ||
%98 006'8Z1 00112 000°0S} sjuswadoueyu3y gI9 1|
%001 000°G61 - 000°G61 juswdojenag ¥Q LI
%001 000°GZ} - 000G} Ajunoeg 1oy ¥Q LI
%001 00002} - 00002} ainonuseyul ¥a 1l
%001 000°'0S - 000°'0S asudisjuz Joj dopisaq [ENMIA 1|
%001 000°'08 - 000'08 Juswaebeue\ Ayjuap] 3nojjoy 1|
%.8 2619y 8vz'c9 000°00S juswdojanaq ysed-ol-1aloN Ll

ONINIVINIY % JONVIVE ONINIVINTY a3anN3adx3 dlA  LNNOWYV L3oang NOILdI¥OS3A 1o3royd

1Z-9°24 JO sY

Arewwing uononisuo’n

S3ALLITILN J1M9nd 40 A4VO4d ALID SVSNVM



9l

%001 766661 9 000°00S suoljoadsul| sjod
%001 0,9'608°€ 0€8°¢C 005C18°€ siopaa4 HO Jadid
%001 000°05¢ - 000°0S2 uonjewony uonnguisig HO
%001 000005 - 000°00S slapaa4 HO eunpy
%86 166°000C$ €00°0v$ 000°L10°2$ NOILONHLSNOD TVHINID SdO J1d10313
%001 Gee'ey. G99 000'0S2 uswdinb3 spopn sdO 2130813
%86 89/°'16 zee'e 000°001 8|00 sdQ ouo8|3
%001 000002 - 000°002 ABojouyos| sdo 2110913
%001 000°L - 000°L swalsAg Alunoag sdQ 211093
%001 000'Ge - 000°Ge olpey sdQ 213093
%001 000001} - 000°'001 waysAg yuswabeuey 8beino pue YA
%001 000G - 000G spunoJg) sdo 2119913
%001 0000l - 000°0l yuawdinb3 g sbuiysiuing sdo ouyos|g
%S6 8/0'¢l. 226'9¢ 000°0S2 syuswaroidwi Ayjoe sdo o083
%001 918'66 81 000°001 saligowolny sdQ 01085
%66 ZYe'v66$ 859'G$ 000°000°L$ SY3L3IN D1I¥LO313
%66 Zre'v66 869G 000°000°}L weuboid JeI8|\ [enuuy
%88 1€€°869% 699°¢6$ 000°26.$ NOWINOD LNV1d dOOMO0d
%88 1€€'869 699°€6 000°26. s1s09 [eyded poomboq
sjosloud |eyded o1329|3 ||V

ONINIVINTY % JONVIVE ONINIVINTY d3aNadx3a alA LNNONV 1L39ang NOILdI¥OS3A 193rodd

1Z-994 JO sV

Arewwing uononisuo’n

S3ALLITILN J1M9nd 40 A4VO4d ALID SVSNVM



Ll

%001 000°001 - 000°00L siayealg uoleysqns
%29 69.'9L Lez'8 000's2 ooy Q17 suel] uonesqng
%0ZL‘6S 861°1L6G% (861°065%) 000°L$ ASNIdX3 NHOLS J1H10313
%021 ‘65 861165 (861°065) 000} sieday ouO9|g - SWI0IS
%1 ZLo‘L$ 886'CEl$ 000°'s€L$ J1avsdNgiNIay o1¥10313
- (Pev'6) rev'vlL 000°S SPUBIPOOA
%001} 000‘S - 000‘S e xa|dwo9 juswiedy spuabaisapp
- (822°2€) 8//1'l¢ 000'G SIBRIINO Uequn
- (BeZe) 6£C'8 000'G uyeqlesyos
%001 000'G - 000‘G 108l01d 86pug pue|s| Yooy
%001 000°S - 000G 1uswdojanspay Jsjua) uopiesy
%001 000G - 000G sBuuds uelpu|
%92 £9%'92 1£5'€. 000001 uoiONASUOY 8jgesInquiisy [enuuy
%001 000‘06€$ 0$ 000°05€$ NOILONYLSNOD TVHINID AdOdd JH10313
%001 000°'0S€ - 000°'0S€ juswdinb3 sI0p poid o108
%66 AN A WL 9eL'v0LS PLE°216°1$ NOILLNGI{1SId AVIHYIAO0 J1¥L03 13
%G6 GL2'ZL6 L 660°L01 ¥18'€10C uooNIISUOY HO [enuuy
0 . sbuipjing
7008 66. +0c 000} 1sn9H wody Juswdinb3 gng pue suel] Ndg aAoway OJ
%001 000005 - 000'00S sispee4 HO sse|bieqi4 O3

ONINIVINTH % JONV1VE ONINIVNTY a3aNadx3 dlA  1NNOWV 139ang NOILdINOS3A 193royd

LZ-9°4 jO sV
Arewwing uononisuo’n

S3ALLITILN J1M9nd 40 A4VO4d ALID SVSNVM



8l

%001 000G - 000G 9N |eAoy ueduswy
%€E€6 ¥96'v9¥ 9€0'Ge 000°00S siepes4 9N spusben
%66 9/e'veY'. ¥29'GS 000°06¥°2 Si8pas4 ON J8ysid
%001 Ly6'6¥¢ €g 000°0S¢ pIINgay SN umojumoq
%001 A AL XAS 8€5°G$ 000°0LECS NOISSINSNVYL 21410313
%001 000005 - 000005 unouip dnxoeg mey - 143 [IIN AXE9
%001 000°G29 - 000'G29 auT suel] poomAe|y 03} }SOAN AIOIDIA O
%001 000629 - 000°G29 aulq suel] olepuinpd o} }sapp AojIA OF
%86 28¢e'ave 819V 000°0S¢ sjoeloid uoissiwsuel] osIN
%001 080°'60¢ 0¢6 000°0}€ suonippy O4 aul uoissiwsued |
%001 000°005°L$ 0% 000°00S5°L$ SHINHOASNYHL J1¥10313
%001 000°000°L - 000000} sJawiojsuel] punoiBispun
%001 000005 - 000°00S sJswilojsuel| pesyisrQ
%66 191°G0€°L$ €e8'vL$ 000‘0ze‘L$ NOILVY.LSENS J1¥.L0313
%001} 000005 - 000°00S Jesbyoums gns Jexesds
%001} 000‘002 - 000002 uolssiwwoosq - gng Jaysi4
%001 000'0S - 000°'0S uoneisqns AXL9L mey maN O3
%001 000°01 - 000°0v sepeibdn Aisneg uoneysqng O3
%001 000°S - 000°S [10 Jewlojsuel] uoneisqng
%96 ¥¥€'96 969°¢ 000°001 Aunosg uoneisqng
%001 000002 - 000002 sjuswaroidwi uoeisqng
%.6 ¥50°26 9v6°C 000°001 sAejey uoneisgqng

ONINIVINTY % JONVIVE ONINIVINIY d3AaN3IdX3 dlA 1INNONV 139ang NOILdIYOS3A 103royd

LZ-9°4 jO sV
Arewwing uononisuo’n

S3ALLITILN J1M9nd 40 A4VO4d ALID SVSNVM



6l

%001 L06°2L) - L06°2L) [eAOWDY YsIuleA (IO 8gn g |10 dlnelpAH 10
%001 2Zy'886°C$ 0$ 2Zy'886'C$ NOWNOD LNV1d NVINYVIN
%001 616'6..C - 616'6..'C apelbdn weisAg uoioslold ail4 ON
%001 €05'8S - £05'8G apelbdn Aejoy waisAg BulpueH [eod ON
%001 000°0G} - 000051 juswaoe|day - }jog Jokeauo) [eod ON
%001 000°05$ 0$ 000‘05$ SNOILVIINNININOD3 131 3SIdd¥3 LN
%001 000°0S - 000°0S ABojouyos | suopedjuNWWodse |
%66 8€9'Ge‘L$ 29¢‘sL$ 000°1L9€°L$ S103rodd LNJNNYIAO0D a3ldINN J1¥LO3 13
- (5e0°1) Ge0‘e 0001 abueyouaiu| pjingay 0/|/[euobeiq Jsuin] O3
%001 122'86L°L 62Z'L 000'002°L Janry sesuey| Buoly pjingsy @9A87 O3
%66 8186l zsl 00002 uonNQgusIQ HN 09 payiun
%Z9 £ee'zlL 1992 00002 uoiONISUOY HO M09 paiuN
%001} 000‘02 - 00002 sjuswanoidw| [eubig oigel |
%96 1G.'G6 6vZ'y 000'001 sjuswaoidwi Jybi Jeens
%66 z62'262'vL$ €0L'sLZ$ G6E°L0G'VLS NOILNGI™LSIA ANNOYODIIAANN J1¥LO313
%96 8€C'qGY'L 1G1°'1G G6ECLSL uoNONIISUOY 5N [BNUUY
%001 G/0'966°1 GZ6'S 0000002 Juswaoe|day YoUMS Aisig MBDO
%001 1G6'672'C 6v 000'052°C V0202 puog - slix3 Jopasd o g# Jeabyoums Jegleg
%.8 RN N7 652°€9 000005 juswaoe|dey uopoadsu| 8jod uolnguisia

ONINIVINTH % JONV1VE ONINIVNTY a3aNadx3 dlA  1NNOWV 139ang NOILdINOS3A 193royd

LZ-9°4 jO sV
Arewwing uononisuo’n

S3ALLITILN J1M9nd 40 A4VO4d ALID SVSNVM



0¢

%001 02£'9188¢$ L21°121$ L6V'Sr6°8€$ sjoaloud [eyded 21130913 |1V
%001 286°CLZ$ 0% 286'cLe$ €19 LNV1d OdVAaNIND
%001 Z86'€lLZ - z86'cle Juswaoe|day 10N 181Ul IV €10
%001 G8Y°152$ 0$ G8Y°1G6Z9% 219 LNV1d OdVAaNIND
%001 €0S'EY - £05‘cY apelbdn J8z3I8Myos 0} NLY 210
%001 Z86'€1LZ - z86'cle Juswaoe|day 10N 181U| IV 21D
%001 000'69Z$ 0$ 000°'69Z$ NOWINOD LNV1d OdVANIND
%001 000592 - 000692 309 Jed sjuswenoidw| 88A8 QD
%96 €16°900°2$ G80°68$ 866'G60°C$ Il LINN LNV1d NVINYVIN
%001 £/6'6G1 - €16'6G1 /'€ 01 epeibdn Jojenwis LN
%86 29%'102 ov9'e 201'602 apesbdn Joyseuy/Buiysng NSO LN
%66 G81'¥G8 259'G /£8'6G8 soe|day Jeyus) peo/DOW LN
%001 ¥86'GYS - ¥86'GYS apesbdn jsu| JeyesH R wnig LN
%001 000'GL - 000°SL usaibiang SOQ LN
%96 60€°00L £6.'6. zoL‘'osl Juswaoe|day s8|qed AMS LN
%001 000°0¢} - 000°0€L Juswaoe|dey HM4 G ON LN
%001 L06°221$ 0$ L06'221$ 19 1INV1d NVINYVAN

ONINIVINIYH % JONVIVE ONINIVINIYN a3aanNadx3 dlA LINNOWV LIoang NOILdI¥OS3A Lo3royd

12-9d94 JO sV

Arewwing uononisuo’n

S3ALLITILN J1M9nd 40 A4VO4d ALID SVSNVM



¥4

%001 000'GSY - 000'GSY juswaAoidw| Ajjioe4 poid Jejep
%66 oLL'e0g Gzy'e GEG'90¢ juswaAoidw| Ayjioe4 J8dQ Jejep
%86 290'65 8€6 00009 juswanoidw| Ayjioey Buussulbuz A1
%001 000°'9.2% 0$ 000'9.22$ INININDT ¥3ALVYM
%001 000'G2l - 000's2L juswdinb3 0N J8Jep
%001 000°00} - 000°00} S|00 | J9YepN
%001 000/ - 000°Z solpey Jolep
%001 000'v¥ - 000'v¥ $8|IqOWOolNY JOJeAN
%S6 11£885°G$ ¥£6'862$ 162'288'G$ NOILNGI|1SIa ¥31LVM
%66 89e'ZZY'L LLLLL G8Y'eeY’l 108014 es quisiq Jo1ep
%16 1GE88l 67911 000002 uonoa}e(Q YEdT JSJEAN BNUBASY UON
%98 GLL'9zy 69869 ¥86'G6Y welboud JuespAH aii4 quisiq Jo¥ep
%18 G0Z'9S¥ 29199 199225 sjuswanoldw| 8AleA quisIQ Jo¥eN
%G6 vL2'0€L°C 6SS'LLL €/2'cve'e sjoslold quisiq Jerep dIND/ON
%68 SYe'vi9 16G'€8 zve‘lel sjuswanoidw| welsAg guysiq Jejepn
%LClL 6Le'0ze (61£'SS) 000692 suoneoojey walsAs quisiq Jelep
%LL Sov'vses G6£'201$ 008°95€$ SNIVIN J431LVM 319VSaNgaNI3d
%L G09°'.12 G6E201 000°'0S€ asuadx3 ule|y yuswdojaaaq 4o}
%001 0089 - 008‘9 a|qe|lig-iuswisnipy ule|y Jayep
sjosloud |eyde) JajepM IV

ONINIVINIY % JONVIVE ONINIVINTY a3anN3adx3 dlA  LNNOWYV L3oang NOILdI¥OS3A 1o3royd

1Z-994 JO sV

Arewwing uononisuo’n

S3ALLITILN J1M9nd 40 A4VO4d ALID SVSNVM



[44

%001 095°€2€$ 2 4%] 000°G.€$ S123rodd NOILONAO¥d dILVM
%001 000052 - 000052 qeyay dwind Je1ep\ mey d1MN
%66 095'86 orv'L 000°001 syoefoid 9SIN dLMN
%001 000'GZ - 000'G2 Jue|d uoissiwwooaq d.1MO
%S6 051°€0.$ €91'6€$ €19°Zv.L$ SYUIALIN ¥ILVYM
%001 000'G2 - 000'G2 Juswieoe|day JeIdN JeIBA JBAD B 2L
%8 €¥0'G01 0.1'61 e18'vel Juswieoe|dey JoIoN SO ,1-.8/S
%SG6 1G8' LT 8LL'LL 695662 Juswaoe|day J8)8N J8IBM LT/ L-L
%86 RN T4 8zv'y 695612 Juswaoe|day 4838\ 4818 ,0L-.9
%96 GLL'08 LYS'e 299'c8 Buipeay Jelo|\ pajewoNy-|INY
%001} 000°28% 0% 000°28$ SANNO¥UD UALVYM
%001 0002 - 0002 SPUNOJS) UOIPNPOId Jo1BAA
%001 000'G. - 000'G. spunoi suonesadQ Jejepm
%001 000G - 000‘G spunoig Buussulbuz 11D
%001 5089¢1$ G61$ 000°2€1$ LNINdIND3I ANV SONIHSINYNLA ¥3LVM
%001 000°€LL - 000°€LL juswdinb3 @ sbulysiuing poid Jeyepm
%66 S08'cl 66l 000'7L juswdinbz g sbulysiuing sedQ Jejep
%001 000'0L - 00001 juswdinb3 g sbBulysiuing Bunssulbuz |1A1D
%66 TLL'L18% €9¢'v$ GeG‘LZss SLNIWIAOUINI ALITIOVH ¥ILVM

ONINIVINIY % JONVIVE ONINIVNTY d3IaN3dX3 alA  LINNOWV 13oang NOILdINDS3A LO3royd

1Z-994 JO sV

Arewwing uononisuo’n

S3ALLITILN J1M9nd 40 A4VO4d ALID SVSNVM



€¢

%86 L9.°102°95$ L6V'766$ 792961 °L5$ [ejoL pue.ly
%96 86.808°L1$ 612°0€S$ L10'6€€CL$ sjoaloid |epded JajeM IV
%L6 (448115 858°c$ 000°GLL$ ADOTONHO3L ¥31LVM
%001 000°GL 000°G} ABojouyos | uononpoid Jerem
%26 zvlioy 858'¢ 000°05 ABojouyos | suonesedo Jejem
%00} 000°0S 000°0S ABojouyos | Buussulbuz IND
%001 €0¥°L9L°2$ 86.$ 102°89.°2$ NOISSINSNVYL ANV 3DOVHOLS ¥31VM
%00} 8I¥'s0C 105'60C I9l[esed 8 U186 UIEIN SUBIL OM
%8. 012 00.'2 s109/01d uoIssISUE. L JBjeM dIND/ON
%00} 000°92} 00092} A0IdW| BAJRA UOISSILUSUBI| JojeM
%00} 000°60} 000°60} Juswianodu| UOISSILUSUE. | JSIEN
%001} 000‘sze 000'GZ¢ sjuswanoidw| abelolg Ja1epn
%00} 188'666' | 000'000°2 soejdey yueL O L sujusbiy
%06 v¥8°c69$ €LL°8L$ L19°TLLS S3JIAY3S HILVM
%0} 43%4> (71172 000°0€ Juswaoe|day SIAIBS JBJBM J8AO B .8
%88 60585 801'8L £19'959 Juswaoe|day SINBS JOI.M uL-ub/E
%96 12z'6s 6LLC 00029 Juswieoe|dey SNBSS JSIBM Z - ub/ Ll
%00} 000'7C 0002 Jusweoe|dey SNBSS JBIBM .9 - uE

ONINIVINIY % JONVIvE ONINIVINTY G3aN3dX3 alA  INNOWYV 139ang NOILdI¥OS3A 103royd

12-034 10 SV

S3ALLITILN J1M9nd 40 A4VO4d ALID SVSNVM

Arewwing uononisuo’n



BPU - Financial Metrics
February 28, 2021

2.50 - Debt Coverage With PILOT
2.00 -
1.50 -
1.00 -
0.50 -
0.00 - _ _
Electric Water Combined
oWith PILOT 213 2.20 2.35
-
2.50 - Debt Coverage Without PILOT
2.00 -
1.50 =
1.00 -
0.50 -
0.00 4
Electric Water Combined
O Without PILOT 1.53 1.74 1.73
. ™
Days Cash on Hand
120
i 110 Days
—5—5—5—5—5—5—5—1—1—5—-—5—5—5—5—5—5—5————————8————F——a—a—8
93 89 100
85 A87 85 g3 84 84 85 84 58
7 Mg 80 81
7522 75 7373 5 74 74, 74 76 74 75 74 g0
& o 63 hg Sl 3
A
fAﬁ\Sfoj 60
40
20
+ : : + : ‘ : : + ; + 0
5 ® ® » ©® » © © ® 3 © s B8 B 8B 8 B 138 R
J

Note: Red Line indicates stated BPU's Financial Guidelines 02-100-007 (2.02/2.05) and targeted metrics in the 2016 Cost of Service Study.

24



OVJ/040
upsny " Ho'J

G 7 e

$$'T e AN4 $TOTZ/PAUIqQUIO) ZZOT/A1BM (0£0Z/21193]F - 38eIoA0)
9Z¥°886°LY 78T°TOV'S 8LE°899° VP $ Aired - 991A19§ 193(J [ENUUY WNWIXBA
SE€'T 0Z¢T £1°C $T07/PAUIQWOD  ZZOZ/ABM 6Z07/2H199F - 98eIoA0)
SSHIE]‘IS 6L9°606°11 9€0°088°‘vv $ 199 [BI0], - 991AIDS 1q9(J [eNUUY WNWIXBA
000°v¥L°1Z1 122°8¥1°9C 6LL'S65°S6 $ SaNUAASY 19N
(L9L°66€£°€1T) (611°299°92) (8¥9°L€L°981) sasuadxg aouruajuieiy pue SuneradQ
LILEVISEE 0bE018°ZS LTV EEETT $ sonuaAYy

TZ0Z s AnIqs]  TZ0C 8C Aleniqaj  TZ0C 8¢ ATeniqog
Suipug sypuoN 7  Sulpug SYIUON T  Sulpug SYUON T
pauiquio) I9)BM o109

‘sesuadxy soueuuUIEN pue uoneIrad(Q ssa] ‘wolsAS AN 9Y) JO SANUIAIY I} SUBSW  SINUIAY 1N,

*19)1enb
Iepuajes yons yum Suipus powurad yjuow 9A[om} Y} 10 WA)SAS AN[II) Y} JO SANUAAY 19N dU) 91e[nofes o} palinbai s1 saniju d1jqnd jo preog
Ay} ‘@Inuapuy ISIU] Paje)say PuB PapusSWy Puosag ay} Ul paulap se samjuspu] [ejusweiddng Aue pue 910z ‘g J9qUIAdA(T JO S AN V10T ‘1
aun( Jo Se pajep ‘Injuapu] ISni], pajeisay] pue papuauly puosas Y Ul paulap se ‘samjuapu] jejuswelddng sy jo syuswarmbai ayy 03 Supiosoy

1202 Arenigaq
papuq YIUO Y[, 104
saninQ d2tqnd jo preog
oﬁﬁ uo.w m®==®>oym 19N MO
uorne[noje) Jo ANedJNId)



9¢

"sonuoAal Furyerodo-uou SNOSUL[[IISIW JIOYJO PUL SJUIWISOAUL
U0 )S2I3Ul ‘[esodSIp Use ‘[ejudl JUSWI IR 9]0d/19MO0) ‘SO3J JOQUUOISIP/I0AUU0D ‘SJUNOISIP PAYAJI0) SIPN[OUI JAYI0 PUB WO 1SIU]  (7)
Jwoour Surjerddo-uou 19yjo pue uorodjoid axg ‘sanuoyine orgqnd ‘Suny3iy AemySry :sopnpoul safes PO (1)  :SAION

"SONUIAJI ATRUIPIORIIXS opnjoul jou [[eys pue Ad1jod soueinsur djerrdordde ue Aq paIoA0o woIsAS AN oY) AQ pALINOUL SSO]
Kue 0 10adsarx yam pred spadoold apnjour Jou [[BYS WL} YOnS Jnq ‘Spaaoold puog WO PIALIOP Pun,{ uonoNnNsuo)) oy} ul soruowr 3soy) 3deoxa (107 ‘eunf pajep
1SN, JO 2IMUSPU] Y)) UIRIAY PIYSI[GL)Sd Spun dy} JO AUB Ul SIIUOW JO JUSUNSIAUL Y} WOIJ PIALIIP JWOIUL [[B SOPN[OUl pue ‘WSAS A yons jo syonpoid
PUB SOOIAIOS JO ISN puUe J[BS AU} WOI) pue WSAS AN oyl 03 302dsar pm Ndg 2y Aq pasodur sadreyo pue sajel SUIpnoul ‘w)sAS ANn) oy wol Ndg
oy} AQ PIAISOAT SONUIAI [[B SIPN[OUI PUB ‘ASIMIIYIO 10 WISAS AN Y} 0} SUAWIANQQ JO SIedal ‘SJUOWIASIR[UL ‘SUOISUIXD WO SUINSI IOYIoyMm JOIaY)

yred 19430 10 109(01d Aue 10 WASAS A1) 2Y) Jo [00u0d pue uonerddo Juowadeuew oy} WOy NJg Y AQ PIALIDP SNUIAJI PUB SWOIUI [[B UBIW SINUIAY,,

(1L SV ) yuounsn(pe uoner[rouodal (DYH) yusuodwo)) ajey ASI0Uy I0J PALIOJOP dNUOAIY,

LOL EVT‘SEE 0rE018°CS LTV EEETRT $ SONUAJY [BI0],
(908°+2) - (908°+2) sSuIuIes pun,{ UONONNSUO) :SSIT
(LSO'8LOY) - (LSO'8LOY) «dd/[on,] - 9NUGASY PaLIJo
080°186°6 LS T8I‘E €6¥°86L°9 (2) 32yIO pue SWosU] JSAIAU]

- - - uMmopMmelI(] pun,] UONeZI[Iqe)S ey
- - - IOpRY uonezZI[IqeIS ey

00L°STETE €ITYor'S L8V 1169 soxe[, JO nory uf juswikeq
P€°595°0€ 0TL'SIY'1 ¥79°660°6C SO[eS 9[BSI[OYM
899°8€6 €8€°S19 $8TeTe (1) sares 1BYIO
168°T61°6 $T9°SsS 99T°LE9'8 S[00YoS
Tr9°658°6Y L98°T88’S SLL'9L6EY So[eg [ersnpuy
€ST015°S01 10€°66L°01 TSTTIL'Y6 SO[eS [BI0ISWIWO))
7SS TS8°001 9706 +C 80T'8L6'SL $ SI[eS [eNUSPISIY

sanuAAY A [8I0L

[C0C 8T ATeniqa  TTOT 8T ATBNIQa]  TCOT ST ATNIqa]
Sutpug SYUOIN ¢ SUIPUF SYIUOIN Z]  SUIpuy SYIUOIN 1
paurquio) IR\ BlRikEl e

SHOANAATY
[ NqIgxg



lc

‘ndg 2y Aq pazirendes axe yorym [ong pue saxe) Surpnjour ‘swd)1 Ayxedod yons pue ‘wysAg A oy Jo sanredoid Aue Jo uonisodsip

JOUIO0 IO UOTIEN[eAd] ‘UONJEDIJISSE[OI YUSWUOPUEQE ‘O[es ) ‘WO SJUSWAINAI JO ‘0) SUWAA0IdWI JO SUOISU)X? ‘SIUOULINNAq ‘sjuowode[dor ‘suonippe [eydes Jof 10ja1oy) opew saSIeyd J0 ‘s1S0d

‘Ndd 9y 10 K1) Y3 JO SSOUPAIQOpUI JOYI0 J0 Papuoq Jo uonezniowre 1o [edourrd jo juowked oyy 10y saSreyd pue soSreyos 1soI)ul ‘so[qISueIUl JO UOHBZIIOWE ‘Sl dsuadxe Furnooo Apuenbarur

< 3 .
10 [ensnun AJ[eLIdjew 10 ATRUIPIOBI)X ‘I0JOIdY) SOAIISI JO SIFIBYD 90U9IS9[0SqO 10 uonerdardop ‘soxe) Jo nary ur syuowAed apnjour Jou op sasuadxy soueusjurejy pue uonerddp -sojdrourid Sununoooe

pardoooe AjTe1ousd yjm ooueplodoe Ul sasuadxy ooueudjuIR]N pue Sunerod( oq 0} pAIOPISUOD e YIIYM SISO0O IO AUB PUB ‘IOPUNAIAY d9)snI] Y} JO asoy) Surpnjour ‘Areronpiy Aue jo sosuodxo

pue s3] o ‘sopdrourrd Sununoooe poydoooe A[JeIoud3d 1opun WASAS AN Yl 01 9[qedo[[e A1adoid jusyxe oy 01 ‘meT Aq 10 K1) ayp Jo doueuIpio Aq Ndg oy £q pred oq 03 paanbai suonesiqo

10 sosuadxo juolmo Aue ‘001A10S uoIsstusuel pue Jomod paseyornd Jo 109 9y ‘5100 [oNy ‘SOTIRYD [LIUSWUIIAOS IOYI0 ‘(JOAIoY) nalf ul sjudwiked Surpnjour jou Jnq) SOXe} ‘SOOIAIS [BIIUYDD) pue

Sunnsuod reuonIppe Jo 1509 Y} pue sasuadxd pue $39) AI0SIApE [BIOURUL) Pue Sununodde ‘Sudourdud ‘[ed9] ‘swnrwald soueinsul ‘sasuadxd Juswainal pue uoisudd ‘uonezieydsoy ‘yyeay saokojdwd

‘soGem pue saue[es ‘sjuowooe[dal pue sjemoudl ‘siredar A1eurpio Jo s3soo oy} Jo juswked oy 10J AIessoodu Aouow [[e Jurpnjoul ‘paimbal A[ojerpawiiul uoy) Jou SI yoriym Jo juowked oy} ‘swoll yons

10J OpISe 39S 9q 0} pa1nbal A|qeuosear ASuow JO SJUNOWe 0} POIWUI] Jou Jnq ‘Surpnjour ‘welsAs Annn oy 9jerodo pue urejurews o) A1esso0ou spunj oY) suedw  sosuadxy ooueusjure|y pue uonerddQ,,

'Spuog oNUIAYY SUIPUEBISINO UO ISUSdX JSOIOIUT SOPN[OXH 4

LIL'66E°E1T 611°799°9C 8%9°LEL 98T $
(00L°STETE) (€1TY0T°S) (L84°116°97)
(9tL°L01°8¢€) (960°190°8) (0S9°9%0°0¢)

€1T7°€T8°€8T 8TY LTI OY S8L'S69°€HT $

TC0C 8T ATeniqag

Surpug SYIUOIN [
paurquio)

TC0C "8 ATenIqa |
Surpug SYIUOIN [
I9Je M

TC0C "8C ATenIqa |
Suipug SO 1
JLI3H

SHSNAIXH HONVNHINIVIN ANV SNOILLVIHdO

C Mquxg

sosuadxq soueuojurely 2 Sunerodo
SOXe] JO NAIT U JUSWAeJ :SSOT
uoneZNIOWY puy uoneroordo :sso
«Sosuodxq Sunerodp



8¢

L00-001-20 %o:On— AuIdIPIND) [erduLUI] Ndd SY} Ul PAYSI[qeISI Se Spunj dAI3SaI 3y} puny %:—\@ 0] papaau junouue Ay} muﬁvaHQOH Qdue[eq [sed pajoLnsaIun oy J,

(EV6770°T) $ 1269981 $ FI6'T160) $ SIUSUIISOAU] PUE [SB)) PIOLISaIuN)

0v1°LST €6 $ €T1°0L6°ET $ L10°L8T 69 $ suonoLySaY 810
000°00S 000°0S 1 000°0S€ pun, juowdo]aAd(] JrWOU0dq
8L¥'859°¢1 - 8L7°859°CT 1wowaImbay 9A19s9Y Sunerado Sutureway
9L9%ST°01 9L9%ST°01 - Juowdo[aAd(] WasAS
¥00°908Y LOL‘969 L6T60TY 120T 0] 241959y UONONNSUO)) FuroSuQ
866°661°8 - 866°661°8 V0Z0Z Pung uononnsuo))
SOTEPS‘l - S0T'EPS‘1 09107 pPun, uonoONISU0))
000°00S°1 000°0S 1 000°0S€‘1 pung Aoudgiowy pue judwosoxdwy
€LT9S1°6 - €LT9SI°6 puny uonezijiqelS ey
0000629 000°062°9 - pung uononpay 199
68T TY8'LT £99°608°Y 929°9€0°€T puny a91A19§ 192
000°001°1 000°02¢ 000°088 dwo)) ,SIOO A - SAIISSY OUBINSU] J[OS
000°000°1 000°00T 000°008 AN[1qerT J1[qn{ - 9AI9S3Y ddURINSU] J[OS

L1T°90S°L $ LLO€0E] $ 0r1°€0T9 $ jsodo( Jowoisny

SIUOUIISOAU] PUE Sk JO SUOTIOINSY

L61°TITTH $ ¥60°LE8°ST $ €01°SLE99 $ 1T/8T/T JO SB SIUOUNSOAU] pue yse)
(16L°888°09) SLS 69¢€°T (99€°857°29) a)R 01 18O A SIUSWARJ YSeD)
YLLTY6V9 666°€EY SLL'LOSY9 oe 03 Jed X s)drooay yse)
Y1T°651°88 $ 0TS°€E07T $ 769°ST1 %9 $ 1T/10/10JO SV SIUGUNSIAU] puUE [se) Suruursoq
paurquio) NIV SIFRLT ]
120 ‘8T Aeniqaq 120 ‘8T A1enigqaq 120 ‘8T A1enigqaq
SINHIAILSHANI ANV HSYO

SHILIIILNOMNANd A0 AIvVOod









